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Resilience

During challenging times, it is even more critical to spend carefully,
invest wisely, and set aside sufficient reserves to prepare for rainy
days. The Investor and Financial Education Council (IFEC) continues
to deliver investor and financial education initiatives, programmes
and online toolkits to help empower people in Hong Kong to become
more financially resilient in protecting their assets against potential
challenges.
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Message from the Chairman

FEHIE

The past year was an especially significant
one for all of us at the Investor and Financial
Education Council (IFEC), as it marked the
10th anniversary of the founding of what
was then known as the Investor Education
Centre (IEC) in October 2012.

During the past decade, we have strived to
advance investor and financial education

in Hong Kong. In the first few years,

we focused on building an education
infrastructure and determining the investor
and financial education needs of the
public. This was followed by our Hong Kong
Strategy for Financial Literacy in 2015, the
first such strategy in Hong Kong, and the
launch in 2016 of a new financial education
platform, The Chin Family. In 2019, we
changed our name to the Investor and
Financial Education Council, reflecting our
commitment to enhancing investor and
financial education in Hong Kong.

Despite economic uncertainty and the
continuing challenges brought about by
the COVID-19 pandemic, we remained
committed to delivering our investor
and financial education work throughout
the year and saw some encouraging
developments.

Victor Dawes
Chairman

Improvement in the financial
literacy score

The IFEC has been conducting independent
research and evaluation to help us develop our
education and advocacy work by identifying gaps
in financial literacy in the Hong Kong population.
Since 2015, financial literacy levels have been
monitored through a survey toolkit designed by
the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and
Development/International Network on Financial
Education (OECD/INFE). Known as the Financial
Literacy Monitor, it has enabled us to measure
the level of financial knowledge, attitude and
behaviour of the general population in Hong
Kong.

| am delighted to see that the latest study
conducted in 2022 showed the overall financial
literacy level has improved and was at its best
across the four waves of study carried out since
2015 (scoring 13.7 out of 20 in 2015 and 14.0 out

of 20 in 2022). This was mainly driven by a higher
financial knowledge score, which demonstrated a
continuous improvement in understanding of the
basic financial concepts by the Hong Kong public.

While we are encouraged to see the improvement
in financial knowledge, we will not be complacent
and will continue with our mission of improving
financial literacy. Our aim is to change the
attitude and behaviour of the general public and
to equip them with the knowledge and skills

they need to make well-informed financial and
investment decisions.

Celebrating 10 fruitful years

While commemorating the IFEC's 10th
anniversary, we launched a multimedia campaign
under the theme “Embarking on our Financial
Learning Journey Together” in October 2022.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23
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Together with a series of educational activities,
this campaign was designed to help the public
cultivate good financial management habits and
increase their financial resilience. Featured on

TV, outdoor advertising, the internet and social
media, the campaign achieved record high results
with more than 15.3 million views and was ranked
as Hong Kong's Top YouTube Campaign Video in
October 2022".

For the finale of our anniversary campaign, we
held the IFEC 10th Anniversary Education Seminar
cum Investor and Financial Education Award
Presentation Ceremony in November 2022. We
were joined by Mr Joseph Chan, Acting Secretary
for Financial Services and the Treasury, Mr Tim
Lui, Chairman of the Securities and Futures
Commission (SFC) and Ms Julia Leung? Chief
Executive Officer of SFC, to commemorate IFEC's
10th anniversary and thank our partners and key
stakeholders with the presentation of the Investor
and Financial Education Awards 2022. This was
our first physical ceremony since the beginning of
the COVID-19 pandemic.

Advancing investor and financial
education

Global inflation, market volatility and changing
life circumstances can put anyone's financial
resilience to the test. During the year, we
launched a series of education initiatives to help
the Hong Kong public become more financially
resilient.

Green and sustainable finance

In line with global trends, investors in Hong Kong
are increasingly allocating a higher proportion

of their portfolio to socially and environmentally
responsible companies. We are also witnessing

a growing number of sustainability-related
investment products in the market. In response,
we have been delivering more initiatives, such

as World Investor Week 2022, to support Hong
Kong's vision of becoming an international
sustainable financial hub.

Virtual assets

In October 2022, the HKSAR Government set out
its policy for developing a dynamic virtual asset
sector. As a result, we can expect to see more
virtual asset products appearing in the local retail
market. Virtual assets, however, are highly volatile
and not fully regulated. What's more, retail
investors might not fully understand the features
and risks associated with virtual assets. Therefore,
we will continue to work closely with financial
regulators and other stakeholders to enhance the
public’'s understanding of emerging trends and
risks related to these assets.

Financial scams

To help combat the rise in financial scams,

we launched the One Day Adventure with
Grandparents Chin anti-financial scam digital
game as well as related campaigns to raise public
awareness.

Acknowledgments

I would like to take this opportunity to thank all
our Chairmen and Board members, past and
present, for their unwavering support in helping
us shape IFEC into the organisation it is today.
A big thank you also goes to our dedicated IFEC
staff for their innovative work and tremendous
efforts.

Last but not least, | would like to express our
heartfelt gratitude to all our partners and
supporters who have joined us on this meaningful
journey to enhance investor and financial
education in Hong Kong. We look forward to
continuing this journey with you in the years
ahead.

Victor Dawes
Chairman

2

Effective from 1January 2023.

Sources of figures: Facebook, Instagram, YouTube and Google Analytics
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Message from the Chairman

FEM3
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Message from the General Manager

4R 4TI AR

The past year was filled with mixed feelings
for all of us at IFEC. On the one hand,

we had to contend with the ongoing
challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic
while continuing to deliver our investor
and financial education programmes and
activities. On the other hand, the year

was the 10th anniversary of IFEC, a joyous
occasion for celebrating the progress we
have made on our journey of promoting
investor education and financial wellness.
It was also an opportunity to reflect on the
work that remains to be done in addressing
the changing investor and financial
education needs in Hong Kong.

Our digital transformation
journey continues

What we have learned from our surveys
during the last few years is that there has
been an accelerating uptake of digital
financial services in Hong Kong. At the
same time, with advances in digital
technology and the increasing popularity
of social media, people in Hong Kong

are increasingly being exposed to new
opportunities as well as threats when
managing their finances.

Dora Li
General Manager

Since the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic,
we have been mobilising our resources into

the digital space in response to the evolving
landscape and increasingly digital-centric
lifestyles of people in Hong Kong. We wiill
continue to step up our digital transformation to
further shape our investor and financial education
initiatives and self-learning digital tools to better
serve our audiences. This, ultimately, will help
improve their financial resilience and overall
financial wellbeing.

Enhancing the IFEC platform

In 2016, we rolled out a new financial education
platform — The Chin Family — featuring characters
with unique personalities and financial education
needs that anyone of any age can relate to and
learn from.

Since this independent and impartial education
platform has received such a positive reception,
we will sustain the momentum that has been
built to further enhance our brand recognition
for IFEC as the trusted go-to platform for
investment knowledge and financial learning.
We will also make greater use of our digital tools
and channels, including social media, to offer
investor and financial education resources more
effectively.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23
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Financial education to empower
vulnerable groups

The Chin Family, which includes characters of
different generations, is just one example of

how we have increased the effectiveness of our
investor and financial education. By tailoring
programmes targeting various segments in the
community, we are able not only to extend our
reach, but also to develop a better understanding
of their specific financial challenges and learning
needs.

Our mission, however, also encompasses those in
need. Therefore, we will scale up our education
work for the high priority segments we have
identified, including schoolchildren, young

people and retirees, to enhance the impact of

our programmes. We have also increased our
efforts to address the financial learning needs of
vulnerable groups as they are more susceptible to
economic uncertainty.

OECD/INFE appointment

During the year, we shared our best practices

on investor and financial education with our
overseas counterparts. We were also greatly
honoured to be appointed as a member of the
Advisory Board of the Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development/International
Network on Financial Education (OECD/INFE).
This appointment not only allows us to represent
Hong Kong, but also affirms the important
investor and financial education work we do in
the community.

A special thanks to our supporters

As the 2022/23 year comes to a close, | would like
to thank our present and past Chairmen, all the
present and past members of the IFEC Board,

our partners and supporters, and particularly the
Hong Kong public, for their relentless support of
the IFEC. Your contributions over the past 10 years
have been most important in helping us improve
investor and financial education and is greatly
appreciated.

In the year ahead, some of the challenges we
faced together over the previous 12 months will
moderate as the threat of the COVID-19 pandemic
fades. We look forward to further advancing
investor and financial education for people in
Hong Kong and strengthening our financial
resilience together.

| hope all of you will continue to join us in our
mission to improve the financial wellbeing of
everyone in Hong Kong, regardless of their
gender, race, age or financial situation. In doing
so, you are helping to reinforce Hong Kong as
one of the world's leading international financial
centres.

Dora Li
General Manager

KREERBMHAETEEE 2022-23F#H
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Message from the General Manager

MRS TR Y
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About the IFEC
KEAEMNEBIHEEZETHIT

The Investor and Financial Education Council (IFEC) is a public
organisation and a subsidiary of the Securities and Futures Commission (SFC), dedicated to
improving investor and financial education in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(HKSAR). The IFEC is supported by the four financial regulators, namely the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (HKMA), Insurance Authority (I1A), Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority (MPFA) and SFC, as well as the Education Bureau (EDB).

The IFEC promotes and delivers free and impartial investor and financial education
resources and programmes through its education platform, The Chin Family. It also leads
the Financial Literacy Strategy to create a conductive environment for stakeholders to
deliver more quality investor and financial education to the Hong Kong public.

KEENEMHEEES (KBED) onsniasnensay (BEe) B T—HASHKE =
ERASSNREERERLE  DENRSMESIEE > OESESRNEER (SER)  RRELER (RS
B) « BEIEAESHASER BB RELY > URKER%I o

REGREBHABT TS BXAEIHERREHEEARTAENREEREMBFTERME > WHHEIEM
BENRBRL > BFMERFERIIRE > KMABTETREHESRENKEEREMHE -

Our background §&

We were formally established as the Investor Education Centre, now
known as the IFEC, in October 2012, following a public consultation by the
HKSAR Government in February 2010 and a subsequent amendment of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance in May 2012.

KEBRERBUNIR2010F28 Tl AR BA LR 2012558 E5] (FBHFRAE KA £ -
HAFR202F108 EXR I AR EEHFH L (RBREY) -
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Our mission {Eip

Our mission is to equip the public with the knowledge, attitude and skills
necessary for making informed investment and financial decisions and managing
money wisely.

HPIED R H ARER KR ENRIEM IRV « RRE NS » (EMFLERENKRE NG
FSRTE » BREERS o

Our partners §1EB#

We consult and work in partnership with government agencies and the
financial services, education and community sectors to identify pressing
investor and financial education needs among various target groups.
Together with our partners, we design initiatives that help raise financial
literacy levels and strengthen financial resilience.

HPIRBFHE - 7 - HER LM EEESABRRNGE - TR BEEZREY)
REREAENEMHYE - ZFIRSERHHRREIRR » BRI RREVIEMEES
R E H S EAVIERES] o

Our work IT{E

In April 2016 we launched The Chin Family platform to provide investor and financial education
resources to the Hong Kong public. Our work includes the following:

Developing mass media campaigns to raise awareness of and deliver pertinent investor and
financial education messages;

Delivering tailored programmes that address the needs of target groups;

Providing tools, services and support for parents, social workers and teachers; and
Collaborating with partners to extend the reach of investor and financial education.

FR20165F 4R » WL EBREE I RETE > REATREHREEZELEVHEER - HFANIIFEE
LMATEREE > MEHREREELIEVHENRE - WHEEARAE
RUEHHEERRBEZNHEE
ARE LT RBEMRHPARNTIA  BRFBMIE 5 UK
HEBH SRR LIBARMANKREEREVHENZER -
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Corporate Governance

HisER

Board

An independent Board of Directors oversees the work of the
IFEC. It comprises the Chairman, who is a Non-Executive
Director of the SFC, and representatives of the four financial
regulators — the HKMA, IA, MPFA and SFC. It also includes
representatives from the education and finance sectors, as
well as the General Manager of the IFEC. The Board meets
every three months to provide strategic oversight and advice
to the IFEC and approve its policies and decisions.

DAWES, Victor sC

EER
RELEENITHRZBINESEREEE £/
HEEERIFATESHEETRE - LHOE
THMEERBNAR (BEEER  ®RER
BERRERS)  ERHABRMNEHANN
& URRKREENEEIEERN - EE/E=
BRRAE—X » BKREGRERBEEEM
ER - WEHHEBERAARE °

From 15 November 2021
Current appointment

2% sc expires on 31 July 2024
B 2021 11 B 15 B
: BHeiEHE 2024 £ 7 B
Chairman ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 3 BERS
Investor and Financial Education Council
REENEBMHAEZESERE
V

Mr Dawes is a Non-Executive Director of the Securities and
Futures Commission (SFC). A Senior Counsel practicing from
Temple Chambers in Hong Kong, Mr Dawes is a commercial

litigator specialising in banking, company and securities law.

Mr Dawes is a Recorder of the High Court and the Chairman
of the Hong Kong Bar Association.

Mr Dawes sits on the SFC's Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee, Nominations Committee and the SFC (HKEC
Listing) Appeals Committee.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23
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LI Yuen Chow, Dora

From 18 May 2020
Current appointment

?yﬁ*‘k expires on 17 May 2023
202055818 HitE
BeifE#AZE2023FE5817H

General Manager and ex-officio member B

of the Board of Directors

Investor and Financial Education Council

REENEBEVHELZEGRCELNESZREA

M8

Ms Li leads the Investor and Financial Education Council, a
subsidiary of the Securities and Futures Commission in the
Hong Kong SAR. The Council is responsible for the strategic
development of investor and financial education work to
help advance investor and financial education programmes
and initiatives, which are designed to equip the Hong Kong
public with the knowledge, attitude and skills to make
informed investment and financial decisions to manage
their money wisely.

She is appointed as a member of the Advisory Board of the
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development/
International Network on Financial Education in November
2022 and co-lead the Working Group on Digital Financial
Literacy.

Ms Li possesses more than 20 years of extensive experience
in the global banking industry, ranging from wealth
management to sales and marketing, and corporate
sustainability. Prior to joining the IFEC in May 2020, Ms Li
was the Head of Futures Skills, Corporate Sustainability,

Asia Pacific Region at HSBC. She has also held global
management positions at HSBC's head office in London. She
was the Chairperson of the Community Caring Committee
of the Hong Kong Association of Banks in 2015 and 2018
respectively.

FuTHRAREENEVHEERZE T (RER)
BKEE > aEREEFENIEMHEIRBKIEE
&> UAEATREHRKEENEM A ETE
NiEs) 0 BNEWBAREERENIEMFTE
BRI ~ REE RnTs » EMELERRAIRE
NYFERE » BB/ - REGEETERFMN
HEEBERSZETE MBS -

ELTH2022FEN BREAAKE G FEE
B4R/ HIE S rIE M B RS EE SR
B LU B B E SRS IR BE T T/E/\4E o

T THEEBRTEREBA_TENEE
K PHEEBEENEEE HENTS
HE > UREEAFERE - T 152020
FESAMAKREZS > kA EETAERE
FHE 3 BB R I BEAR S » I S OB (L
FREEGHAESEERIREETIE - T4
TH2015F M2018FHRERTBIRITAGHE
AELERERE o
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Corporate Governance

HiEsER

Dr AUYEUNG Pak Kuen, Rex

GBS, JP
ExfE{a#EE L cBs, P

Industry representative

FERAE

From 19 October 2018
Current appointment
expires on 18 October
2024

2018510819 H}E
BR{EERE20244E10818H
&

Dr Auyeung is the Non-Executive Chairman of MTR
Corporation Limited, the vice chairman and an independent
Non-Executive Director of C-MER Eye Care Holdings
Limited, and an independent Non-Executive Director of
China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited. He
has over 40 years of experience in the insurance industry in
Canada and Hong Kong. Before his retirement in June 2017,
Dr Auyeung was Chairman — Asia of the Principal Financial
Group Inc. (‘PFG'), a Fortune 500 company, responsible for
PFG's overall businesses in Asia. During his time with PFG,
Dr Auyeung represented PFG and its member companies
across Asia in building and expanding PFC's relationship
with clients, joint venture partners and strategic investors,
and assisting in business development across all product
lines of PFC.

Dr Auyeung also actively serves the public sector and is
currently a member of the Board of Directors of the Investor
and Financial Education Council under the Securities and
Futures Commission. In addition, he is a board member of
Bo Charity Foundation (Food Angel) and a convenor of the
Advisory Committee of the Jockey Club Community eHealth
Care Project.

Dr Auyeung was previously an observer of the Independent
Police Complaints Council Observers Scheme, an
independent Non-Executive Director of HSBC Provident
Fund Trustee (Hong Kong) Limited, Standard Life (Asia)
Limited and Sompo Insurance China Co., Ltd., the Chairman
of Hong Kong Strategy for Financial Literacy Sub-committee
on Stakeholder Coordination and Collaboration, a member
of the Independent Review Committee on Hong Kong's
Franchised Bus Service, the Chairman of the Council of
Lingnan University and the Senior Strategy and Business
Advisor at Athenex Inc., a company listed on NASDAQ in the
United States of America.

Dr Auyeung holds a Bachelor of Environmental Studies
(Urban and Regional Planning) Honours Degree from

the University of Waterloo, Canada. He was awarded an
Honorary Fellowship by the City University of Hong Kong
in 2013 and conferred a Doctor of Business Administration,
honoris causa, by Lingnan University in 2020.
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CHEUNG Wan Ching, Clement

GBS, JP
REIF GBS, IP

Insurance Authority
RBRERER

From 21 November 2018
Current appointment
expires on 20 November
2024

BH2018FENA21HE
BRIERRE2024E11820H
&

Mr Cheung has been serving as the Chief Executive Officer
of the Insurance Authority since August 2018 after retiring
from the Administrative Service. Senior positions that he has
held in the Government include Commissioner of Insurance
(2006-2009), Postmaster General (2009-2011), Commissioner
of Customs and Excise (2011-2015), and Secretary for the Civil
Service (2015-2017).

At the global and regional levels, Mr Cheung is a member
of the Executive Committee of the International Association
of Insurance Supervisors and Chair of its Audit and Risk
Committee, as well as Chairman of the Asian Forum of
Insurance Regulators.

Vv
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HiEsER

CHEUNG Wah Fung, Christopher

GBS, SBS, JP
IREI§ GBS, SBS, IP

From 1 March 2021
Current appointment
expires on 29 February
2024

H202143 818

BHIEHAE2024F2829H
Industry representative =
ERAX
V

Mr Cheung graduated with an EMBA degree from The

City University of Hong Kong in 2007 and is currently the
Chairman of Christfund Securities Limited. He has over 50
years of financial experience, particularly in stock and futures
trading.

Mr Cheung was a member (Financial Services) of Hong
Kong's Legislative Council from 2012 to 2016 and was re-
elected for a second term in 2016. He is also a member of
the National Committee of the Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference (10th-13th).

Previously, Mr Cheung was a member of the Council of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (1997 to 2000), the Director of
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Co. Ltd (1998 to 2000), Vice
Chairman of the Independent Police Complaints Council
(2015 to 2020), and a member of the Disciplinary Appeals
Committee of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
(1997-2000).

He currently serves as the Vice Chairman in the Supervisory
board of the Hong Kong Business and Professional

Alliance, Honorary President of the Hong Kong Securities
Professionals Association, Honorary Director of the Hong
Kong Chinese General Chamber of Commerce, Director

and Vice Secretary General of the Friends of Hong Kong
Association, member of the Board of Directors of the
Investor and Financial Education Council, Council Secretary-
general of the Belt & Road General Chamber & Commerce,
Honorary President of the Hong Kong Federation of Fujian
Association, Vice Chairman of the Federation of HK Jiangsu
Community Organization, President of the Hong Kong
China Chamber of Commerce, Consultant of the Hong Kong
Chinese Banking Association of Hong Kong, and consultant
of Associagao dos Empregados Financeiros de Macau.
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CHEN Yee, Donald

From 1 November 2021
Current appointment

Fig_?_ expires on 31 October
2024
H2021 11 A1H#E
Hong Kong Monetary Authority B iEHIE 202445108318
HATMEER &

Mr Chen has been the Executive Director (Corporate
Services) of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (HKMA)
since November 2021, and is responsible for corporate
development, media relations and public engagement,
human resources, administration, finance, information
technology and digitalisation work. Mr Chen holds a
Bachelor of Social Science degree in Government & Public
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
and a Master of Public Administration degree from Harvard
University. Mr Chen joined the HKMA in 2020 as Senior
Advisor in the External Department and has been involved in
market outreach and Mainland-related market development
work. Prior to joining the HKMA, Mr Chen served as an
Administrative Officer in the HKSAR Government, where he
gained experience in different areas of policy formulation
and public administration.

FRAEEB2021FNEREEEASMERER
(ER) BIERY (BERENEE) r aiil
BEE - BERGRETEHRE - AJER
T~ B~ BRI EAESEREES1L T

E o BAEEFBE AP NABBUARITHEZ
HERBETBUNIGHABRAHITREET
B o 2020 FENMAEERINERETS
REER > 2EMIZINENE AR TS
FHEE T(E o thpitERE B RTHRE BN
B EE > AR LB EBBESIEM

/\ A gr—:! 770 A
NHITHEZ&KER °
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HEER

HO Fu Ho, Jonathan
fal

i}
St

Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Authority

BEIMEREEFEEER

From 26 August 2019
Current appointment
expires on 25 August
2025

H201948H26 HitE
BaEEIE2025%8H25H
Eim

Mr Ho joined the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority (MPFA) as Head (External Affairs) in August 2018.
(His position was later retitled Director (External Affairs)).
He oversees a wide range of publicity-related functions of
the MPFA, including corporate communications, media
relations, MPF scheme member education and stakeholder
engagement.

Before joining MPFA, Mr Ho worked in corporate
communication and journalism in various organisations for
over three decades, including the Hong Kong Productivity
Council, Hong Kong Housing Authority, and Cable TV and
Television Broadcasts Ltd.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23
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LEUNG Sze Ho, Louis

From 9 December 2019
Current appointment
expires on 8 December

;%E‘;gﬁ 2025

201912598
University Grants Committee Secretariat BHIERRE2025%1288H
REHBENEZEGNER B

Mr Leung is the Deputy Secretary-General of the University
Grants Committee Secretariat. He provides support for the
University Grants Committee in areas such as academic
planning, funding, student affairs, campus development and
internationalisation in respect of the eight publicly-funded
universities in Hong Kong. He is also the Secretary of the
Quality Assurance Council and oversees university matters
relating to the quality of teaching and learning.

REERKREHEEYZEGNERANSE
& BAB/ \BABEMRBEENMRE
B BEER - ABREZERKEBR(LE
BLESABHEENZEFIRMHUIE - R
EIEZRERNE AEREHEERM
BEEH -
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HEEa
SHEK Ka Lai, Clara
GEE

Industry representative

A

From 19 October 2021
Current appointment
expires on 18 October
2024

H2021510819HE
Bai{ERAZE2024F10818H
&

Ms Shek is currently the Hong Kong President and Asia
Corporate Reputation Practice Lead of Ogilvy Public
Relations. She has been leading the transformation of Ogilvy
PR over the past two decades with the acquisition of two
specialist firms, founding its Travel Practice in 2007 and
establishing one of Hong Kong's first social media & content
hubs in 2010.

A brand-building and communications veteran, Ms Shek
has extensive experience in counselling the world’s leading
brands on their positioning, reputation management,
strategic communications and go-to-market strategies. In
2014, Clara was named the “Distinguished Professional of
the Year” by the Hong Kong Public Relations Professionals’
Association (PRPA) and received the “Hong Kong PR Agency
Head of the Year 2014" award from Marketing magazine.

Outside of work, she actively contributes to her community.
She is a former President (2003-2005) and current advisor
of the PRPA and a founding board member of The Council
of Public Relations Firms of Hong Kong. She currently
serves on the board of the Investor and Financial Education
Council and the Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups. She
chairs Hong Kong Red Cross's Communications & Resource
Development Advisory Panel. She is also a member of

the Hong Kong Management Association’s Sustainability
Committee, Advisory Committee on Built Heritage
Conservation and the Chinese University of Hong Kong's
Advisory Panel for M.S.Sc in Corporate Communication.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23
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WAN Chi Yiu, Andrew

mSE

From 19 October 2012
Appointment expired
on 4 January 2023

20124108193
EHAE2023F1 B 4HE ™

Securities and Futures Commission
Ex-officio member of the Board of
Directors, Investor and Financial

Education Council

B MEETEREER

REBENEMBBEEZEREERENRME

Mr Wan is Chief Financial Officer of the Securities and
Futures Commission (SFC), overseeing finance and
administration, corporate planning, human resources,
information technology and complaints handling. As a
member of the SFC's Executive Committee, he is responsible
for formulating and executing corporate strategies to
improve the SFC's regulatory capability and effectiveness.

In his over 30 years of extensive financial and business
experience, Mr Wan worked with leading professional firms
and served as chief financial officer of listed companies in
Hong Kong and Canada. He holds Bachelor of Commerce
and MBA degrees and is a member of the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants and a Certified Public Accountant
(Practising) in Hong Kong.

vV
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HEER

LEE Chi Kee, Trevor

From 16 January 2023
Current appointment

o expires on 15 January

FFE oo
20231816 H e

Securities and Futures Commission BrifEEEZE2026F1815H

Ex-officio member of the Board of Eim

Directors, Investor and Financial

Education Council

BERPEEBERERY

KREENEBMHEZEGESHENRME

Mr Lee is the Senior Director of Investment Products Division
of the Securities and Futures Commission (SFC). He oversees
the authorisation of retail investment products and plays

a key role in the asset management policy work, including
mutual market access schemes such as ETF Connect,

GBA wealth management connect and various mutual
recognition of funds (MRF) programs. He is currently a
member of the SFC Product Advisory Committee.

Prior to joining the SFC, Mr Lee was an Executive Director at
Goldman Sachs.

Mr Lee has extensive experience in the legal field and had
previously worked at the international law firms of Slaughter
and May, Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer and Norton Rose
Fullbright, specialising in corporate finance matters.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23
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Board meeting attendance record EER/EHEEIHER

Meetings attended/held

HE SRR/ EERE

DAWES, Victor, SC (Chairman) HIE2E (%) 4/4
LI Yuen Chow, Dora (General Manager) 2Tk (B ASIE) 4/4
Dr AUYEUNG Pak Kuen, Rex B3Rt 3/4
CHEUNG Wan Ching, Clement REIE 3/4
CHEUNG Wah Fung, Christopher SREIR 2/4
CHEN Yee, Donald PR32 3/4
HO Fu Ho, Jonathan B 4[4
LEE Chi Kee, Trevor® =7 1/
LEUNG Sze Ho, Louis 2B 2/4
SHEK Ka Lai, Clara B=E 4/4
WAN Chi Yiu, Andrew* ASE 3/3

Appointed as Board member effective 16 January 2023.
EZEREFHEME » £XAHR2023 £1716H °

Appointment expired on 4 January 2023.
EERRL2023F 1B 4B ER °
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Teachable
Moments
Build Strong
Foundations

B/MEE
BT E
— —

— Parents should equip their children

with the knowledge and skills they

will need to grow and thrive later

— in life. IFEC provides edutainment
resources featuring The Chin Family
characters that enable parents to
instil their children with good money
management habits at an early age.

REEBZTEERKEBMENANMSIREE o
KREGRHUTEBREGE B FTEU B L
NER > ERBENNRERTFERREN
BIEIE -







Public Campaigns
and Resources

[WEHRER
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@

During a year of growing economic uncertainty and the continuing challenges of
the COVID-19 pandemic, we focused on developing public education campaigns and
resources in a bid to drive attitude and behavioural change and increase financial
resilience. We also continued with our process of digital transformation by adapting
our messages and creating more online content and tools that resonate with our
target segments via The Chin Family platform.

BE—F > EEEFHEEMEEMUR2019BRFSHEBEHRFERET - RAFIREHRSTEBN

BR > HEEEARRENTS » HRESMBRIELED - RFAITEGRETHRIESEE » BBEREE)
FREEASHREUESALATRIA - USIEBFREHERNHIE -

() Public campaigns A%EH

Learning resources Z2Z& R

Digital tools #HBETE

Our multiple
touchpoints

EdaEd
~

The IFEC website &ZE4Fi4

Social media 33k EE

[ ]
[ ]
I I
g

Corporate communications &

° e-newsletter EFHH

IFEC digital platform (1 April 2022 - 31 March 2023)

KRESHIETE (2022F 4818 E2023%3831H)
) PSS 3.034.734

O BREEEEAN e

@ Fallaectae::l:;gg;iﬁwgfﬂ 88,714

©) P 1435

*Aggregation of the monthly number of users who visited our website at least once.

*g ARG E D — R A E AR o
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Public Campaigns and Resources

RREBRER

IFEC 10th Anniversary Education Campaign

Multimedia investor and financial education
campaign

To commemorate our 10th anniversary, we launched a
multimedia campaign from October to November 2022
themed “Embarking on our Financial Learning Journey
Together”. The campaign comprised TV advertising, outdoor
advertising, social media and online promotions.

The campaign generated around 15.3 million views and
was ranked Hong Kong's Top YouTube Campaign Video in
October 2022. The IFEC website also attracted around 1.07
million page views during the campaign period — a new
record®.

We also developed an array of investor and financial
education activities to cultivate good financial management
habits among the public.

BREGHI+EAFHEEES
BIREREENEMBEED
BERRESRIEE > BFIF2022F
108 ENBHHURESFT I FEE
BB AT ENERIEE  AEBNE
& FONES » URHARAE LIRS -

TEENFE R ERIGA 5308 B BIRE 0 B20224F
0B HFRBEMINEEBYouTube FEIT A o 71
EENERR  REFHITERSL07TEBE R
¥ EEFHNRSLCHR -

EEs > HfIEH —RINIREENIEFHEE
8 WREARIEERGFOVENHIE -

Our TV and bus ads encourage the public to cultivate good financial management habits and improve financial resilience.

HANEREMETSSESEBTRIEERFNENBIE - REMHHNTRES -

°  Sources of figures: Facebook, Instagram, YouTube and Google Analytics
HHEIOR | Facebook ~ Instagram ~ YouTube & Google Analytics
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@

Anti-financial scam board game and digital Phims L R B2 B &R
toolkit BRHTRBNERER » BFET I
To help the public identify financial scams, we produced the  EREERIRIKA—K 1R DRI G ZCAVE L
One Day Adventure with Grandparents Chin board game, A > LEEEZ ARSI o
together with a simplified digital version for wider public
usage.

Our anti-financial scam game and toolkit provide an

interactive way for all to acquire anti-scam knowledge.

By Bmilz R AN SR B B T2 R [ BRI 38 o

Personal finance combat game

We produced an interactive online game — Money-
verse — that encourages young people to review
their financial management habits in a fun and
engaging way. Topics covered include financial
scams, credit card debt and herd mentality
investing.

1B A IREA B M 2 5
ROWFIEFEER A LS UESFKARNEE
NBREABHBE > AREESMRG  EAFES
REBRERE -

\ AN J

I
Money-verse offers financial management tips for players
while enjoying the game.

MEF EHEEHRI AR HIEMM T -

REENEMBEEE T 2022-23F®H 3]
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Public Campaigns and Resources

RREBRER

Animation series and toolkits for schoolchildren

We produced The Chin Family Money Management Idioms
animation series to instil good money management habits
among schoolchildren through Chinese idioms. Over 3.1
million views were recorded for the series, and around
150,000 toolkits were produced and distributed to over 500
primary schools®.

BEHFERIINERE

HFIE L TR EE AR BB A 25 T5/
ERBNVARIBERIFEMBRE AR
BISA30R BB R - WML RIET 158

MBBERE > 1IKGS00ZE/NEC o

AN J

Our edutainment resources instil
basic money knowledge through
Chinese idioms.

BRBIS 2B E R AEENBR2E
TREF R o

¢ Sources of figures: Facebook, YouTube and Google Analytics
HIEAGR - Facebook ~ YouTube &Google Analytics
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The IFEC 10th Anniversary Education Seminar
cum Investor and Financial Education Award
(IFEA) Presentation Ceremony

For the finale of our anniversary campaign, we held the IFEC
10th Anniversary Education Seminar cum IFEA Presentation
Ceremony on 29 November 2022.

Mr Joseph Chan, Acting Secretary for Financial Services and
the Treasury, Mr Tim Lui, Chairman of SFC, and Mr Victor
Dawes, Chairman of IFEC, shared their personal investment
and financial management experience with the audience.
In their remarks, they reinforced the importance of starting
early in financial management and reiterated the essential
need to foster good financial management habits in order
to achieve life goals.

During the event, results of IFEA 2022 were also announced,
with 31 organisations and individuals / teams awarded for
their outstanding contributions on investor and financial
education.

@

REGHRAFEMERREENESE
BB EE MBI ARG

20228 NA29H » ISR M ERKEEY
BEREEREENLIEMH B RREEE) -
ERRES T RENEREHES -

EEMEEZREBRBRIVERTE © &
EEIEEAREENKZEIFEMLEEN
FRBSERNDZEAAREEMEE > Wk
ARFEEEMBHNEEN » MBEUHENR
FEMBRIBUBREALEER

RFIRES AT REENLIEMHER2022)
FEER > HEVERBREAN O
BREENEMEE D ENGE SRR -

Officiating at the IFEC 10th Anniversary
event were (from left to right) Ms Dora

Li, General Manager of IFEC, Mr Joseph
Chan, Acting Secretary for Financial
Services and the Treasury, Mr Victor
Dawes, Chairman of IFEC, Mr Tim Lui,
Chairman of SFC, and Ms Julia Leung,
Chief Executive Officer of SFC”.
REGTRAFRMIFNICRE (HEELG B
ERBGELCEBEREH L L - BEMEEBNE
BREBERMER:LE - REGIFELD:E -
FEEIREAREEUNEGEGITHREZRR
e

I
Mr Victor Dawes,
Chairman of IFEC,
delivered the welcome
speech highlighting
IFEC's journey and the
way forward.

KRG F RGBT EBE
WEt > DEXRZENTER
A o

7

Effective from 1 January 2023.
H2023F18 18 °
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Public Campaigns and Resources

QIR EHRER

Ve N
I
IFEC Board members
and stakeholders
attended the IFEC 10"
Anniversary event.
KREREZRRENRFHE
HERSE+EFEHRS o
AN J
s N
—
Secondary school students
attended the IFEC 10th Anniversary
event to learn about money
management.
R2ESMEEE+EFHE > 28
EBEARIH o

%4 Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23



Edutainment resources for parents and
children

The Chin Family Tour Guide Challenge

We launched this online challenge with the support of the
EDB. The challenge gave kindergarten and primary school
students the opportunity to play the role of a tour guide
and plan a day trip for their families and friends. Through

@

BHRENRFEMBE

=9

M2 /NE 5 ) KHRER
EHERNTEHT » WML A FAIE
SR NSRRI 0 AR
A SRR E8I— BETIE o RINELER BRI
£\ HETRESIEEET » SBRNET TR

research, planning and budgeting, participants learnt
how to set and achieve goals and develop proper money

management habits. By the end of the challenge in July
2022, the event had attracted the participation of over 3,300
students and around 160 schools.

BIREZ o ZEER2022F7A 54 > RSI4
160FTERI M iB383,300 0242 ©

The Chin Family Tour Guide Challenge
The Most Active Participating School Award

Champion (Primary School)

YCH Law Chan Chor Si Primary School

SRSV NEE AR
REBRSEBRRE(NSRE) BE
CRBERERER/ NS

I

Infographic on teaching
children to be responsible for
their personal belongings.
BRUERBRTMRHBERE
REBAYRNVEES

(Kindergarten)

FRI N R YREL

The Chin Family Tour Guide Challenge
The Most Active Participating School Award Champion

True Light Middle School of Hong Kong
(Kindergarten Section)

REBRSHEBRR (HHER BE

BRENHEHHER

Summer education campaign
for children

In August 2022, we published a dedicated
webpage with the theme “Get Ready for
School”. Offering tips and resources, the
webpage provided information to parents
and their children on how to enjoy a
meaningful summer on a budget, as well
as basic money concepts to prepare them
for a new school term.

The resources covered topics such as
setting budgets, prioritising expenses for
school items, and taking care of personal
belongings.

SEZHHEEE
HFIF20225 8B HE T2RE
Eif BONRZ I EE ) IRE
MRERER T/ NETREEE
B BMAEE—EAE2EEE
BrAZTSENER LEB
HEfesheBEAsEgs 10
BIBE o

ERNANEEEASFAENWE]
UEBERER > URREBAY
mE e
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Public Campaigns and Resources

RREBRER

Chinese New Year Promotion

In January 2023, we launched a campaign on social media
platforms encouraging parents to use our festive online
games, tools, and tips to help their children to learn about
money management during Chinese New Year.

Through tasks such as stuffing /a/ see packets and

buying festive foods in our online games, children gained
knowledge of currency denominations, counting money
and making payments, while having fun creating their own
personalised red couplet. The social media feeds and web
banners attracted around 103,000 clicks®.

REMFEHEEE

12023518 > HAEHRERT AHE » RBRREAFETENE
gy s TRANMRFIEMEL  EWREERENTHREREE/ -

BB L ERANNIEMEE > IAFNENEEEFRES » REREN
BEKET  stEERUNMRBAH - ARERFEANEFES
BRI IR AR IE X KMl L S 81549103, 000FLEE® o

=
o

Global Money Week 2023

During the year, we supported Global Money Week (CMW),
an annual campaign launched by the OECD/INFE to raise
awareness of the importance of financial literacy among
children and young people. The campaign was held globally
from 20 March to 26 March 2023, under the theme of “Plan
Your Money, Plant Your Future”.

We also launched a dedicated portal in support of GMW
2023, with money learning initiatives from the IFEC and
various stakeholders to enhance financial literacy among
the younger generation.

it I H13E2023

HAZIFELSES/FREMBEM S E RS RN EE ) M R0
B ARRRENTEASHEBVHENERN - SENTEAE
BRIEEA » IR » FA2023F3IB200 E3IA26H 2 KEIFRIT ©

WFES T MERIBERHE2023 1 58 » RE—RIBERZGRIENER
HEEMBEER - LURAFE—RIERBED ©

Our festive resources offer a fun opportunity for
children to learn basic money concepts.
EMNHE TR EEREREUETBANBEEAEE
R o

®  Sources of figures: Facebook, Google Analytics
FERR - FacebookMXGoogle Analytics
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World Investor Week 2022

World Investor Week (WIW) is an annual global campaign
organised by the International Organization of Securities

Commissions (IOSCQO) to raise awareness about the
importance of investor education and protection. The
IFEC has supported the WIW for six consecutive years.
This year, we had the support of Financial Services and
the Treasury Bureau (FSTB), SFC, Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited (HKEX), CFA Institute, CFA Society
of Hong Kong, Hong Kong Green Finance Association,
Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong, Bank of
China (Hong Kong) and HSBC.

Activity highlights

A webinar hosted with FSTB and SFC on virtual asset
regulations and investor protection, featuring Mr
Christopher Hui, Secretary for Financial Services and
the Treasury, and Ms Julia Leung, Chief Executive
Officer of the SFC®. Around 240,000 video views were
recorded'.

An online talk co-hosted with CFA Institute and CFA
Society Hong Kong to discuss attitude and behaviour
when facing investment adversities. Mr Joseph

Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury, and representatives from the financial and
academic sectors were invited as speakers. The talk
recorded over 100,000 video views'.

The Strike the Gong for Financial Literacy Ceremony
co-hosted with HKEX. IFEC Chairman Mr Victor
Dawes and HKEX Co-Head of Markets Ms Glenda So
delivered keynote speeches on the development of
green and sustainable finance in Hong Kong. An SFC

representative also discussed the ESG funds landscape

and its regulations in Hong Kong.

A dedicated WIW 2022 portal with a series of investor
and financial education initiatives and resources
covering investor resilience, green and sustainable
finance and virtual assets. The portal also provides

details on activities organised by the IFEC and various

stakeholders.

@

R EEHE2022

BMEES N ERMERICEERE) > 1LE
ERMFEAHBFEESEHEREZES
MR SEHEREEHELRE S
ERMBIMEEBENESS E5F
BRENEBFIARAT ~ CFARE ~ &8
BereMonEg « B eERHE
EEPBRIMBE > PERT EB) KES
BISZHs o

EREE

BRI R S B M EE TS D A Mo n B B B R4
LHEE > AKESNEEBRRTLET
HENBESTHESRZBEL T HEE
REENEENRESERRE  BEREH
240,0003 B R E© o

HEICFARE RS AT /OIS
GRWELEE > FIREETRHRE
FIBREENEENTA » UWEE 7K
EBRNER BB RGBT U B
ANBMARKIETREE o BERREBE
100,000 & R 8" o

BEEBRZFEM I AIEVHEEE S
B REGIFEHRRAEREBRZFN
TEREITERERLINEBEENRA
RHETMERTEESR  IHIARDE
ESCEEZAABNERKEE -

MM RIEEFF2022,M88  #IE—F
MEREENPES B LAIFEER
MEREENKREENEBEMHB EHNE
R UkBERESNRNERRNRIEL
B5rl5 o

Effective from 1January 2023.
H2023F1A1HEE ©

Sources of figures: Facebook, YouTube
FUEACR © Facebook&YouTube
Sources of figures: YouTube

IR | YouTube
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Public Campaigns and Resources

QIR EHRER

Ve N N
AN /N J
I I
IFEC Chairman Mr Victor Dawes and HKEX Co-Head of Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury Mr Christopher
Markets Ms Glenda So delivered keynote speeches on Hui and SFC Chief Executive Officer Ms Julia Leung' discussed
green and sustainable finance in Hong Kong. the development of virtual assets in Hong Kong.
BEGEIRMRBEENREBRZITBHELIEHRRAEZLH WREBREFRBRAEFHRERBEGTBMEHZREL LT 50
EBBEROHESMERIERSE o BEREENERE

E N

N J

p N

Under Secretary for Financial
Services and the Treasury Mr
Joseph Chan and industry experts
discussed ways to enhance investor
resilience.
WREHBNREHFEBREERTERS
AERFRIRAREETE NN E ©

s ———

2

Effective from 1 January 2023.
202341818 ©
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Investor and financial education initiatives
and resources

We continued to step up our efforts to raise investor
awareness of the increasingly complex financial products
available in today's market and the need to remain vigilant
against emerging risks.

@

KREENERBEEBNER

HFEENRBEREETHAMARNE
RREE R DAN Y B SR PR AS SRAORT LR AR

BHER-

Throughout the
year, we developed
education initiatives
to promote investor
awareness and
understanding

of green and
sustainable
investment.

FR - KAEEHEBIE
B REREEHGE
R FHE R ERIRER

DA,

2022-23 highlights
Green and sustainable finance

Retail investors are increasingly demonstrating interest in
investment products that incorporate environmental, social
and governance criteria. Along with the proliferation of
these products, investor education is essential to raise public
awareness and understanding of green and sustainable
investing with a view to enhance investor confidence to
participate in the market on a properly informed basis.

IFEC worked with stakeholders, including SFC, HKEX
and HKMA to promote public awareness of green and
sustainable investing.

In collaboration with the HKMA in April 2022, we published
online resources and created a number of social media posts
on the inaugural retail green bond issued by the Hong Kong
government. In June 2022, our General Manager Ms Dora Li
discussed sustainable investments during a media interview.
We also developed resources on green bonds and carbon
neutrality, in support of these key topics at WIW 2022.

2022-23F FE;
GERUSFETRHE

REEH—LRERE HBREEEEN
KREEMOEBNE > N EEERETS
MBI > BRHELIF > BAKRKTHGE
NAIFHER BRI R0 > /MR T
BRENERT » BAGELMBEER™T
5 MERER -

HPRBES BERZAREERERN
EEfF MAREEEERAFEDRA -

1R2022% 48 » ZFIRTERGIF » HEHAE
LERNBEZELZERIX > NEEE
BFSTHEEHBTERS « 120225F6
A HAINBEEFEM L TR R ER
SAIFERE o AT EE M RIREER

2022 B9 ERE » HEHBIR AR B ESF AR
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Public Campaigns and Resources

RREBRER

Virtual assets EREEHE

Interest in virtual assets (VA) is gaining momentum. We MIZHEREENR T M EBRE > HM—
have been working closely with the government and the HHEBAMEREGRESE  HHERNH
SFC to develop relevant education resources. Topics covered BER > ABREETE - EHREEGFEDD
include stablecoins, VA “deposit” or “staking”, VA futures B EREEPSETF - EREERBIRM
ETFs, the licensing regime for VA service providers, VA- EMEETE » U EEREEERNSRS
related scams and investor protection. ML EEREERES o

We also arranged an interview in March 2023, featuring EMIM 202338 B MR EHMERHM
spokespersons from FSTB and SFC to discuss the latest FEENARESED  HEROZER
product and regulatory developments related to VA. The BENERMEEMA - 48 enMiEa
interview recorded over 560,000 views". 560,000 E R #° o

Mr Joseph Chan, Under Secretary for Financial Services

and the Treasury, and Ms Christina Choi, Executive

Director of the SFC spoke in our online interview on

product and regulatory developments related to VA.

MR EBREHRRBRBEREERFEGNTESERARL L
I EEREENERREENA

Online investing

Launched in March 2023, an animated video offered
an overview of the latest products and services
provided by online service providers, reminding
investors on cybersecurity and to be aware of their
rights and responsibilities when engaging in online
investment activities. More than 730,000 views
were recorded™

JL >
,%la_tj:xé Animated video on online investing.

H202343BHHBE  NBE L BAREENRTES o PEER
RERE > RELEEBIEMRES  RETBLREE

BSEDE S CNERTELT - BHERER730,0008 E

RBO o

Sources of figures: Facebook, YouTube

AR | FacebookMYouTube

Sources of figures: Facebook, Instagram, YouTube
HIEARR | Facebook ~ InstagramAzYouTube
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Online talk on retirement planning and tax-
deductible products.
IRORETBI R AT N0 A S AE L5 RE o

—_

Retirement planning

Co-hosted with the IA, and with the support from the MPFA,
an online talk was held in March 2023 to discuss how tax-
deductible products can be useful for retirement planning.
The talk, which featured case studies and various retirement
planning digital tools, recorded around 460,000 views"™.

BIRETE

2023 F3 A RTHRERGH > WERER
TR LB > im0 E SR8
BRRFRE  WERBERDZIRIRSTEIES
T E/REE o SBEEEEISH1460,0002E /R 8>

Investment trends and the impact of
gamification

Co-hosted with CFA Institute and CFA Society Hong
Kong, a webinar was held in March 2023 to discuss
the latest online investment trends, including the
proliferation of online investment platforms and the
impact of gamification on retail investors. Speakers
also shared their insights on the macroeconomic
outlook amid uncertain market conditions. The
webinar recorded about 194,000 views'®.

W LR EERRBERLTE

F2023F 3B BCFAR B REBR TSRO MMBE 5 Webinar on investment trends and the impact of
BLHE > FRBRFNALLEEY > QERLBETA gamification on retail investors.
WIS E L S RE ST EN L o 2E 4 =71 AEER FLREBRREE TR HTEREENTEE LHE -

THEE THEREENROE L o BERIEEI94,000
BB R o

Sources of figures: Facebook, YouTube
HHERJR | FacebookKzYouTube
Sources of figures: YouTube

FURARR - YouTube
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Other investor and financial education resources

We continued to publish blogs and articles on the IFEC
website during the year, covering the following investment
and financial management topics:

Topics

=)=

ETF Connect
ETFi®

Public Campaigns and Resources

QIR EHRER

Hitnie EERIBMHEER

FR o RAERZEMEIGERETNREFEL
B BEUTHREENEVHEER !

Key messages

Introduced the inclusion of eligible exchange-traded funds (ETFs) in
Stock Connect.
NBREBRENZZMEERESWARTERER

Complex product series

BIEEMART

Introduced professional debt, contingent convertible bonds,
accumulators and decumulators etc.

MEFRES - WARTIRESS - RHPERRLHRES -

Investor identification regime

Promoted public awareness of the implementation of HKIDR in 2023.

(HKIDR) HREN2023F B E B HASTIE o

K EEHIERIE

Insurance Updated the new regulatory requirements introduced in late 2022
T%BRR and explained the features of the new Protection Linked Plans and

Investment-linked
assurance schemes (ILAS)

RERESREE
(BESER

key points when considering ILAS products.
@%ﬁzozzﬁr HEEMFEEER » BERIRE
BIREEMERINEE, o

BRI SIRESRL > LUK

— Participating policies and
fulfilment ratio
DARBMHAEEE

Discussed considerations when buying participating policies
and checking an insurance company's past dividend pay-out
performance.

RABENARENZEBRER » EERRARBEIKEAFAIRE

Investor resilience

REETEN

Discussed the importance of investor resilience in an rising inflation
and interest rates environments.

REEERNNEIRE - REBRFNTREDNESRN -

Properties outside of Hong Kong

ERINES

Reminded the public to exercise caution when buying properties
outside Hong Kong, especially those with sale and lease back
arrangements.

REARBINEXRHHBYNER > LHERTERIRMEI 25 -

Special Purpose Acquisition
Companies (SPAC)
LS NS LG VNS

Introduced the listing regime that allows SPAC listings and fund
raising in Hong Kong

BRI B E’JH&EE’ATT‘ZIKF%J:FﬁﬁéE’JLHﬂ%%J

Financial education topics

BYHEEE

Anti-financial scams, debt and borrowing, retirement planning,
family and parenting finances etc.

a8 ~ EEREER ~ BRUGEE » ESHFIEMS -

An Investor Education Advisory Group was set up
to provide advice and guidance for IFEC investor
and financial education initiatives. This advisory
group comprises representatives from the FSTB
and four financial regulators.

IR EBEHBBANE > R ENREE RIEVHE
EBREER - ZEEHNENEEREMEEBNERR
MUK M e BB AR o
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Making more effective use of social media

With the shifting trend to receiving information on digital
platforms, we have been broadening and deepening

our online presence to cater for the evolving needs of

our audiences. This move has enabled us to deliver our
messages in a more targeted and effective way and reach
a wider audience.

By leveraging our social media platforms, including
Facebook, Instagram and YouTube, we can disseminate
timely investor and financial education information and
resources using visually appealing formats. These include
videos and eye-catching images that attract attention,
raise awareness and deepen engagement with online
communities.

@

ERHGRE

BEATEANBETABKEN  RAME
TR LR > LU R o

BMERERERTE » GfEFacebook
Instagram X YouTube » BB HRER
o Bl R KMAEEEF 0 REI—RAER - 18
FHPIRB R 2 62 > SEE PRSI S BF Y
REENBEMHEENNER

I
We create online content in
visually appealing formats that
resonate with our target segments.
HMREEFENAE LN BMER
HYHOS o

KREEREMBEEEE 2022-23F#K
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Public Campaigns and Resources

RREBRER

Enhancements to our digital financial
management tools

This year, we launched the new IFEC Money Tracker Mobile
App and a revamped Retirement Planner to help the
public manage their personal finances more efficiently
and effectively. The intuitive user-centric interface of the
mobile app allows users to categorise expenses for better
budgeting and to help them meet their savings goals.

The revamped Retirement Planner enables users to map
out their anticipated retirement needs, with action plans
for achieving their retirement goals. These enhancements
encourage users to take greater control of their personal
finances at their own pace.

RAHNGIETH

FR o BfEHEHIREE R E R

MENEARR 0 UREFRRREIFE
H o DIBYARR B R S REE st B IR B A Rt
%o EMBRBEAEATESS > HES
ReREMZOE  FIERE  FHERIR

2EZ-

R RGBSt B BN AR T ETRAIR
AREPIENERENRARTE LR - BIEHEH
TABBARIZ RSB REZERREMIER -

The new IFEC Money Tracker Mobile App makes
it easy to track everyday expenses.
2HEEE NEZER RENERZBARE
sz o

B2
=)

EAE

Android ir#s iOS hR7s
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The revamped IFEC Retirement Planner provides free action
plans for retirement planning.

REGEMR R EISTEH SARRERETH S EHE)RIK

The IFEC blog and e-newsletter
help us reach our target audience.

kBT ENEMARIHEEREAE -

AN J
The IFEC blog and e-newsletter KREGEFEREFENR
We reach the public through the blog posts and BRI NETFENBBAR - 555
e-newsletters we publish. By using The Chin Family BIEREEINTRER  FIERREN
characters, we blog on investing and money management HEEMER - THRN > EFiE8N168EE
topics. Around 160,000 page views were recorded during the  JRE o

year".

7 Sources of figures: Google Analytics

HIEZKR © Google Analytics
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Public Campaigns and Resources

RREBRER

Media collaboration

Working with our media partners, we continued to develop
regular by-lined articles featuring our investor and financial
education messages. We also attended interviews to

share our insights on a number of financial and money
management topics.

IFEC Chairman Mr Victor Dawes in an interview with
Metro Radio introduced the investor and financial
education work of the IFEC (April 2022).
RESIRHEREERZ FREE)HE  NEBREEN
KEENIBMHBEIIF(2022648) ©

R e fF

ROBHREEBAAE  EREREERE
R E R B ENNE » TRERE
B HEHRENR AR EENRR o

ﬁ—

General Manager Ms Dora Liin an
interview with Television Broadcasts,
discussing money management for
schoolchildren (August 2022).
REGRRETHENL TER (FEEHE) 0
REIR 2 E SRR (202268A8) ©
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I I
An advertorial on Sing Tao introducing IFEC's money General Manager Ms Dora Li in an interview with Hong Kong
learning activity for schoolchildren (August 2022). Economic Times discussing virtual banks (November 2022).
(EEHR) NEBREGNRFIEM BB IES Q02248A7) ° KEBECIBFHI L TRT (BB HR) MR B IRTHE (202246
nA) °
e N
e N
—
Manager Ms Manning Lam in
an interview with Television
Broadcasts on parenting finance
(February 2023).
BEGREBMXH R LT (BETH)
RN B BRI (2023F2A) °
A by-line story in Sing Tao on crypto- P N
related scams (September 2022).
BEGH(ESAR) BRNE > TR NBEE ) )
BRI (2022498) » An IFEC by-line story in Sky Post
reminding the public to be vigilant
4 h against financial scams (March
2023).
BEG(BHR) BRXE » REARIRE
BRUERD (2023F3A) ©
Credit: Hong Kong Economic Times,
_ Metro Radio, Sky Post, Sing
Aby-line story Tao, Television Broadcasts,
in Wen Wei Po Wen Wei Po
introducing green
bonds (November S (BEAEHE)  (FmEED
2022). (BE#R) ~ (ESAR) - (BEE
BB (XEH) % B ~ (XEH)
RXE > NBHEE
# (20226MA) ° L )
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Putting
Financial
Knowledge
Into
Practice

T2 R R0 Gk
m R E A
———

- As young people enter the
@ workforce, they should acquire
(L/\_) practical financial management

o :
knowledge and cultivate the
right attitude towards investing
and money management. The
intuitive digital tools IFEC offers
are tailored for the younger

generation as they begin this
stage in their life journey.

FRBREENTEARTEZEEY
PREBAYRIGE » U NI IERRIRE R
BEYREE - REGHFE—RIRHD)
BRZENEEEIEM TR » BthFiFE
YR NEIBRARAZ ©







Targeted Education
Programmes

HHBERZANA TS
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We understand that people at various life stages have different financial needs
and challenges. During the year, we continued to focus on refining our education
programmes using both physical and digital channels to address the specific
needs of our target audiences. We also partnered with stakeholders to scale up the
penetration and impact of our established education programmes.

HFBEERFRAERENTRAETRANABEEMNRE - FA > RAEEFNBAERRBERE
TERMNBEE > LR EERHENRBTE - HATEFSHESE  IRABEENEE

ERTEN -

Kindergarten students learn basic money management concepts
via story-telling and interactive games.

HEELEBRANESEHSBELEVHS -

Kindergarten schoolchildren

The Chin Family Money and Virtues Story Books
and Activities Programme

In partnership with Po Leung Kuk Life Planning &
Financial Education Centre, this programme was
launched in the 2020-21 school year using a story-
telling approach to instil basic money management
concepts to pre-schoolers. Training workshops and
teaching plans were also made available to teachers,
along with supplementary resources for parents, to
reinforce learning both at school and at home.

During the 2022-23 school year, we delivered the
programme to 20 kindergartens and provided training
to around 1,500 students and teachers.

MEERE
HRECEMSERERHFHE

HPRERRBEERIIEFHE R ON
2020- 212 FEEHILET S - BIBETHIH
RESEXFEVHS  FROHEMREHEEI
TR RHBEAE > URARREHAZE
R UBMPIERBERENEE -

752022-238 % » HIE20BIsHEFHELL
& > WEA, 500524 M ENRHEE o
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Targeted Education Programmes

HHBERRERNBSsHE

A whole-school activity was organised by HHCKLA
Buddhist Chan Shi Wan Primary School in January 2023
to educate students about making donations through
charity sales.

52023F18 > HEEBEHHBFERNR2RBWDRMES) » U
HRERBHEBRLBRYPA ©

Primary schoolchildren

The Financially Literate Schools (FLS)
Programme

Co-organised with the Centre for University & School
Partnership, Faculty of Education, The Chinese University
of Hong Kong, this financial education programme helps
primary school children on their journey to become
financially proficient.

Based on the principle of “Learn it, Live it, Teach it and
Embed it”, the programme provides school-based support
and training for teachers and social workers as part of the
whole-school financial curriculum. The participating schools
also serve as models for other schools to follow.

To further enhance our learning support for students,
teachers and parents, we launched a dedicated programme
platform in May 2022 and rolled out a new educational
online game, My Dream School, in March 2023.

In the 2022-23 school year, seven primary schools were
selected for the fifth batch of the FLS programme,
benefiting around 7,700 students. The 11 schools that joined
the programme from 2018 to 2021 continued to participate
as Ambassador Schools, thereby strengthening the financial
education community of schools and teachers.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23

At the 2021-22 FLS yearly dissemination event, IFEC Chairman
Mr Victor Dawes and Professor Terence Chong Tai Leung of
The Chinese University of Hong Kong presented souvenirs

to Ambassador Schools in appreciation of their efforts to
promote the programme to other primary schools.

BEE TR AL EEBP YRR REHIFNR2021-22FE &
RBEUERGE I AFHNETG L > MAGRRIERL SR Ethr
mEM NS o

INBE

7 EREEMEREE

HPEBEBPXKREHERHRASUEBRE
HBIFR OGS R - BB NBEFESRE
IRIZFIEE RFHIEMRE -

HEEtETEr 28 JAH ~ BERRAL AR
H > AR AL TIRERASR LIS #E
THREERNEMAERE » L2HEFEK
SR A EMEBRBIEE

AE—TMREE2E ~ FAARENZE X

& BIF2022FES B EIEBEE T

B WH2023F3FEE M L HE e
ZERERE)

722022238 % » CE/NEWIESHE R
HE| > BRAYT7, 70024 o [T2018FE 20214
AOAETRI89 11 S RUAEERG ) » E—
& A A2 RN # EIREHE o



C.C.C. Heep Woh Primary School held the Financial Literacy Ambassador Programme in February 2023.

PELBHNSHA/NER2023F 28 R NBLIBI ARG E o

Financial Literacy Ambassador Programme for
Primary Students

Co-organised with Po Leung Kuk and funded by HSBC, this
programme trained senior primary students as Financial
Literacy Ambassadors, who in turn organised games and
activities to help junior primary students learn about basic
money management concepts. In the 2022-23 school year,
10 primary schools joined the programme, which benefited
more than 1,400 students in over 20 workshops and student-
led activities.

Secondary schoolchildren
GET $ET GO! Money Management Workshop

Sponsored by HSBC, this programme was co-organised
with the Hong Kong Family Welfare Society. Using role-
playing activities, the workshop helps students acquire
money management skills. More than 30 secondary schools
joined the programme in the 2022-23 school year. As of 31
March 2023, more than 2,000 students had attended the
workshops.

NBEIRR A ESE

I EIRERB AN » WEELER) - 264
HE/\BERSIEIIMAERAE B E
BRES NSRS ) 5| B )\RER2B2FER
BB & o Fi2022-23E4F » IO/ NEZ
MitstE - FRFFERMN20Z B T IEH A
BEENEE) 0 BNEBE] 400824 o

hEg
GET $ET GO! Bt T {35

TR RAEBREGH TGN > HESE
B o TR EBEFZBACHELZE » 218
SEREIBRIG o F12022-2384F » H30%
RER NS - FE2023F3I831H » I8
2,000% 4242 Mt T1EY ©
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Targeted Education Programmes

HHBERRERNBSsHE

Students in the GET $ET GO! Money
Management Workshop learn how to
manage money wisely.

S47EGET $ET GO! IR TFHH S B U0 BT
BIRFL o

S ———

Digital Stock Trading Guru (DSTG)

Launched in 2014, the Stock Trading Guru (STG) board game
was digitalised with the aim of conducting online learning
and reaching a wider group of upper secondary school
students.

Between October 2022 and February 2023, we organised five
workshops that were attended by more than 110 secondary
school teachers. The goal was to encourage the use of DSTG
as a fun and interactive tool for students to acquire essential
financial knowledge and understand the importance of
having the right attitude towards investing.

BFRIBEA

R 2014 F LR TIRIEE A R LR
BSME - DURBhEMEFSAE EETHER > WaR
B 2L -

H2022F 108 E2023F2 A HAR > BFIR
WY RB IS > BAN0ZHFE2HEME
TAERE EEREFIREBEA > E2
EREE T2 BIERER  BBAERKRER
EHEEE -

A workshop for teachers

on the use of DSTG in their
teaching.
BEELEL 2B UAIERAE T
MRGIERE N I #EITHER -

ﬁ—
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$avvy Planner Workshop

Sponsored by Prudential Hong Kong Limited, we co-
organised this programme with the Hong Kong Federation
of Youth Groups (HKFYGQ). The programme teaches money
management concepts to students through the $avvy
Planner board game to reinforce the importance of financial
management for their careers and life planning.

In the 2022-23 school year, we delivered workshops in nine
schools and benefited over 900 students.

In addition, the government-funded Strive and Rise
Programme also provided sponsorship which enabled
HKFYG to organise more than 90 workshops for junior
secondary school students from underprivileged families.

&

MEEMEREIR1 TS

IEBIREFBEFFHE (B Gt > LHERH
EBEE - StEIBBR DR 2 R EIE
S > AERMNEERBIFLER -

2022238 F » HMENBEERBHRIIE
> BRH900ZZESE o

B BITMES B BB B 4481 Teen"s
228 > EE AR RS ERARELNY)
bt BRI EBIBOOIR TR o

Leading a discussion of good
financial management habits
at the $avvy Planner Workshop
were (from left to right) Ms
Dora Li, IFEC General Manager,
Ms Alice Lui, Deputy Executive
Director of HKFYG, Mr Lawrence
Lam, Chief Executive Officer of
Prudential Hong Kong Limited,
and Mr Simon Tang, School
Principal of Rhenish Church
Pang Hok Ko Memorial College.
(EEL) BEGESIERHI L

T BEEFHERRANEREE
2t~ REBBITBUEEME B
EURBERT 2L P2
BEREHE MR SRR TE
¥ BESHZEFRIBIEE o

I
A $avvy Planner Workshop for
mentees of the HKSAR Government's
Strive and Rise Programme
MEBKRBF AR Teen 5181 2 81R
HTAEER S SR8 TR ©
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Targeted Education Programmes

HHBERRERNBSsHE

I

Social workers learn how to use IFEC
game cards and board games in a
workshop on financial management
concepts.
HIFBEY TS 2R NAFERRESIE
R R R R LR o

Financial Literacy Initiator Enhancement
Scheme for Social Workers

We co-organised this programme with the Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society and Child Development Fund to
raise financial literacy among social workers responsible for
developing financial education activities for children and
parents.

Around 30 social workers from 14 organisations and schools
joined the programme. They attended three training
workshops and 14 coaching sessions from October 2022 to
February 2023.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23

-

BRI R E — L TIEGI5E

B REBRERNENTELERESS
W EEMURER BENEMHE LN
HTREBEBULE B TR AHEAIERIGES -

RENAEEAE R E2RNI0Z LTSIt st
2> WHER20224108 202342 5 HAR
B = BRI TR M4BTI ARERTE ©




Tertiary students
Personal Finance Ambassador Programme

Sponsored by the HKEX Foundation through The
Community Chest of Hong Kong, we co-organised this
programme with St. James' Settlement.

In the 2022-23 school year, 15 teams from eight tertiary
institutions took part in the programme under the theme of
“Money in the Tech”, in which participants were trained as
Personal Finance Ambassadors and tasked with developing
financial education projects for their peers on campus. Six
teams will be selected for the final competition, which will
take place in June 2023.

&

REE

BAEMAEE

I BB REGREREEH TN EE
BRBMEEELERER LB RNE
B o

752022-238 4% > BN EEA B Tech
WL > %57k B 8 AE PR IS5 B (R
210 - 2ENFP2EZEIINA ME A B
AE > BERBEEEERFTNHESET
2 LURARZMIEEES] » B89/ E
RGBS M2023F6 5 RITHIRE o

BAREMAESMEIEE -

—r

Practical Personal Financial Management
Programme

Together with tertiary institutions in Hong Kong, we offered
face-to-face and online lectures on personal financial
management with an aim of equipping students with the
financial knowledge and skills to make sound financial
decisions. Our financial speakers delivered 54 sessions
during the 2021-22 Spring and Summer semester and 2022-
23 Fall semester to around 2,000 students.

Personal Finance Ambassadors at the training day camp.

ERBAAERHFE

BB BAERRE(EREREINEAIER
HEE NS LB > B2 EEIREA A H
B e » USEEREAMTE o 712021-22
FEZNEFEE > DI&R2022-23FEMEE
H9 > HFINIER B A492,000%2 £ B2 HE
HE4IZHEE o
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Targeted Education Programmes
HEBEZRHAEEE

Working adults
Financial Wellness Programme

During the year, we continued to deliver financial education
themed talks in collaboration with various employers for
their staff. Designed to help employees make prudent
financial decisions, the talks covered topics such as money
management, investing, insurance, retirement planning
and financial education for children. More than 50 talks
were held from April 2022 to March 2023 for around 4,400
participants.

In addition to the talks, online toolkits on money
management and retirement planning were made available
to the participants as extended self-learning guides.

Online toolkits on money
management and retirement
planning.

ERAEM MRS EINE LERE -

ERAL
M RREEE T E

FR o BPEERIENEEEE > AHE
TEPBEHESHEERE  BE - R BIAGt
BN TFENAE ST EREE > BB TIE
HEBBERNBFFERE ° F12022F 48 E20234F
AR 0 EHAL4, 40002 HE BT 50
ZISBEE o

PREBEESL > FFIRE2 REREEREEN MR
REHEIRVRE LERE > BMfIB1ITSE -

Parenting talk on teaching
financial subjects to children,
organised for the Hong Kong
Police Force.
RPIREBEBERNE FIEM A
JEE > GERRUN{] R 22 S (SR IR A AN ©
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Seniors
Anti-financial Scam Programme for Seniors

This programme was designed to help seniors learn how
to detect and avoid various financial scams using a board
game under the direction of social workers or volunteers.

A digital version of the game was launched in October 2022
to help the public protect themselves against financial scam
tactics commonly encountered in daily life.

At the same time, we partnered with five NGOs and organised
15 workshops to promote the game to over 300 seniors from
October 2022 to March 2023.

Continuing outreach to seniors

During the year, we continued strengthening our
stakeholder network by delivering tailored financial
education seminars to seniors. A total of 46 seminars were
held for around 1,400 participants.

&

RE
REZRMRE S sE

A EEREAMATINETINEET » &8
PR DBV BN (It S B e BB A R

L2022 10 BB SRR L B BUS 1L >
BATRIBBILE ERRA T BT R TRIRE
HMERIEFTERBIFIE ©

BB > FAIFL2022F108 E2023FE3HHA
o BERAEIFFBSHESIERN 7155 T
o BHZ00Z L REHERRBIEE °

BOBERE

FR o RFEESBERDERSE > RIRER
HIBRIBERRE > 249140022 MERH46
IGEREE ©

Seniors learn how to use the digital anti-financial
scam toolkit.

RESBERMRELER -
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Targeted Education Programmes

HHBERRERNBSsHE

Vulnerable groups

The COVID-19 pandemic has accelerated financial
hardship in particular to vulnerable groups. As part of the
Financial Literacy Strategy, we invited organisations to
develop investor and financial education programmes
targeting these groups. Six projects were selected to help
single-parent families, migrant domestic workers, ethnic
minority students, non-Chinese young drug abusers and
underprivileged schoolchildren from September 2022 to
March 2023.

These projects included the following:

Financial Literacy Project for Single Parents by the Hong

Kong Single Parents Association.

JA Youth Smart Finance Program by Junior Achievement

Hong Kong, targeting upper secondary ethnic minority
students.

MDW Empowerment through Financial Literacy by
EmpowerU, targeting migrant domestic workers.

Financial Literacy Project for Drug Rehabilitants by the
Society for the Aid and Rehabilitation of Drug Abusers,
targeting non-Chinese drug abusers and their families.

Financial Literacy Project for Underprivileged Primary
Students by Tung Wah Group of Hospitals targeting
upper primary students.

Financial Literacy Project in Transitional Housing for

High-Risk Youths by Youth Outreach, targeting youths
aged 15-21.
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Cross-sectoral
Collaboration

B AaE

The IFEC introduced the Hong Kong Strategy for
Financial Literacy in 2015 as a platform for addressing
the needs for investor and financial education in
Hong Kong. The Strategy was subsequently revised
in 2019.

Through the Strategy, we collaborate with @

stakeholders and organisations to develop investor
and financial education initiatives for targeted
groups in the community, including schoolchildren,
youth, working adults, the elderly and vulnerable
groups. Our objective is to meet the desired
financial education outcomes we have identified and
continually improve the quality of the programmes
offered.

REGHIR2015F HEH IEE S RIEM AR EE
KBS - (EREBEREREENEVHATEEN
T& o &RIBFERIN2019F(Z5]T ©

BBz R RPIRFBHERSEESE > Bt
T LENRERHE > SERE - FF « EHEA -
RERGSZHBHEREEREMBFEEK - &
MR BREEEI RSB N EMBENR - It
FERAEMBEHER -
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRNaE

Financial Literacy Strategy IR BE /TR BK

We established the Strategy to highlight the relevance of KRZEEHIE TEMEENHE NENER TR
financial literacy to socio-economic issues of concern for IR BE N HBERHFT BT E TR
policymakers and stakeholders. Its vision is to help people SR EEAZ B - KR EEWMIEETR
in Hong Kong make informed and responsible financial BEABCRRAEHERBNGEENTHEA
decisions that lead to improved financial wellbeing for TE o W RANESMPIREE B8R R o

themselves and their family members.

TERBIE RBEHIELS - REGREZRER

As the owner of the Strategy, the IFEC leads its Fit > BNRAE—EEFREREERIE
implementation with the goal of creating an environment MHBENIRIE - ZHKRE=ERKER > 15
conducive to delivering high quality financial education. BRSFENZOTEIERE -

The Strategy has three strategic focuses, each of which is
associated with specific core actions:

—

. B RSB REARH BN BB R M
A5 R B A5 R e B0 5
1. Awareness: To increase the public's awareness of the
benefits of financial education to their financial wellbeing: BE  EHRHIEENRmEERE 0 17
=™ R BE K FRE B SZ IR AFIRY
2. Advocacy: To raise the awareness of policymakers and BEREBEMTIIE; &
stakeholders on how improving financial literacy levels

can support their policy areas and work; and

N

W

CBF XBEEFHEERFSE > LURHE
SEEENERHE o

3. Collaboration: To support collaboration among
stakeholders for the delivery of more and higher quality BB R
fi ial education. e e =
nanciat education ZERAA T A AR ERARTETAS

. . . B MFRPAR ©

Financial education outcomes = ”

Five target segments and key behavioural themes have
been identified in the Strategy, as illustrated in the table

i 4 f

=

£

Youth Working The Elderly Vulnerable  Schoolchildren
= Adults BE Groups sE
1EMALA EoEoza:d

Preparing financially for

future personal goals Major Focus

RARRIEA BB B TELER FEEH
Saving more for Relevant
retirement izl
RENRETEESHE

Educational

Making the most of BE

limited income
EFABERIKRA

Building resilience against
financial adversity
R RE

Selecting suitable
financial products
hREBEHEBER
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Financial Education Coordination
Committee

The Financial Education Coordination Committee (FECC)

was formed in July 2019 to reinforce support for the Strategy.

In this committee are representatives from the government
and related organisations, regulators, financial institutions,
industry associations and professional bodies, and non-
governmental organisations (NGOs).

Member organisations support the Strategy by

- aligning their financial education efforts with the Strategy;
- assisting in the delivery of core actions;

- sharing best practices;

- identifying financial literacy issues; and

- providing feedback on the Strategy to the IFEC.

The FECC embarked on a new three-year term running from
September 2022 to August 2025. To broaden representation

among financial institutions, three insurance companies
were invited to join us for the term.

o

BRHHEREELZET

BEHBEHEZTE L 2019F7H/L » LN
ﬁ%%%%mﬁﬁ ZEEPREEIERBEH
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRNaE

Financial Education Coordination Committee
B HERELZEDS

Members Z&

Investor and Financial Education Council Dr AUYEUNG Pak Kuen, Rex ¢Bs, 3P (Chairperson)
KREENEVHEELZES Board member
BB @I L ops, P (EF)  =5RME

LI Yuen Chow, Dora (Vice Chairperson)
General Manager

FHkBIER) e

AlA International Limited LAU, Elaine’
RFBRE ( ) BIRAE Chief Corporate Solutions Officer

EIES T+

NG, Benne'
Head of Corporate Client Commmunications

SR pzAEsEE

AXA Hong Kong and Macau WAN, Sally’
Q@%%&/@Fﬁ Chief Executive Officer, Greater China
FEE AXAZBFEIALE BB TR

LAI, Rachel'
Corporate Communications Director
RAE' opmuesn

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited KUNG YEUNG Yun Chi, Ann
SRESRAT (B38) BIRAT etisor

EBERZ py

CHOW, Arnold

Deputy General Manager

BAEE =umscE

CFA Institute/CFA Society Hong Kong POLLARD, Nick
CFAG G /RIS SR OITIMES Managing Director, Asia Pacific, CFA Institute

L CrAGR T EETARTE

LEUNG, Mary?
Head, Advocacy, Asia Pacific, CFA Institute
RRE? CFAREDABITEEENMRE

LEE, Scott®
Senior Director, Asia-Pacific Research Exchange, CFA Institute
ZTHE® CrARBTABRSRIARTADREE

KHOO, Ashley*
Director, CFA Society Hong Kong
IR ssisremonmsess

MAK, Richard'
Immediate Past President, CFA Society Hong Kong
HER SssremonnLentes
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Organisation 1418 Name £

Citi NG, Angel
TEiEEE Chief Executive Officer, Hong Kong and Macau
BHE BERBFIEITEAE

SAN, Aveline’
Chief Executive Officer, Hong Kong and Macau
FRIEE &L RPIBITHARE

KONG, Avis®
Head of Corporate Citizenship

g

JIIEEES ¥ \REETE

Consumer Council WONG Fung Han, Gilly
;\ﬁ %%%é@ Chief Executive
=R nwnzE

LAI Cho Yee, Joey
Head, Consumer Education Division

RIEE HEEEEmEEE

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society YIP Yun Wan, Amarantha’
%%?EE%'J@ Executive Director
BHL wxnz

CHAN Wai Mun, Venus
Senior Manager, Financial Education Centre

FRESN BB SRCE

Hong Kong Federation of Insurers LAU, Selina
SEREBERS Chief Executive
BIfire  rrEes

LEUNG, Maggie
Deputy General Manager — Commmunications and Committee

K BlecE—EaRes

Hong Kong Monetary Authority CHEN Yee, Donald
SERETHMEEF Executive Director (Corporate Services)
BEE  spimms (IR S E)

LI Chun Kit, Patrick
Senior Manager (Education & Publicity)
FRE BRCEEHEREE
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRNaE

Hong Kong Police Force WONG Chi Kwong®
%;ﬁ%}%&% Chief Superintendent, Commercial Crime Bureau
BEA® mEERAEReEs

YAU Kin Hung, Tyrol
Chief Superintendent, Commercial Crime Bureau

JEI mrEEmermeEs

NGAN Hoi lan, Bonnie

Chief Inspector, Anti-Deception Coordination Centre, Commercial
Crime Bureau

BRI miRmsiRsRmahoeER

WONG Chi Man, Grace"

Chief Inspector, Anti-Deception Coordination Centre, Commercial
Crime Bureau

BHE" BLEEESHRERHBETOEER

KONG Sze Wan

Chief Inspector, Senior Police Call and Community Engagement
Section, Public Relations Wing

JIEFER  AHBGSEAS AR BREAEEER

Insurance Authority CHEUNG Wan Ching, Clement GBs, P
T%ﬁﬁ%%%% Chief Executive Officer

SREIE GBS IP  1TBARE:

WONG Yuk Ping, Joanne
Senior Manager, Market Conduct Division

FTEF mgirARERaE

Mandatory Provident Fund CHENG Yan Chee
Schemes Authority Wimasing Diesior

BHEIMEATBEEIEES BERIBE  imeE

HO Fu Ho, Jonathan®
Director (External Affairs)

AE=" =8 EiEs)

CHAN, Florence'
General Manager (External Affairs)

FREEIS' 4@ (4150 575)

Prudential Hong Kong Limited LAM, Lawrence'
R RE B R AT Chief Executive Officer
HER  irEces

FONG, Wayne'
Head of Corporate Affairs
FIB ogmmmEe

Securities and Futures Commission ALDER, Ashley” sBs, ip
BENEEREREES Chief Executive Officer

BIZE” sBs,op  TE#E#

LEUNG, Julia® sBs, 3P
Chief Executive Officer
ZEFE" sBs, I 17EAGH
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Organisation 118

LI Yuen

Chow, Dora"

General Manager, Investor and Financial Education Council

REENEMBEREGRIEE

?m* /14

LAI, Donald®

Associate Director (Commission Secretariat)

IR

MWERERIMES

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

BB LBESRTHERART

LIM, Luanne
Chief Executive, Hong Kong

=i

BBETTHARE

CHIU Chi Fai, William
Global Head of Future Skills, Global Sustainability
EE X RE R R BEIR AR

Ry

The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation
Limited
BBRIBESERAR

LI Ling Cheung, Raymond

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

o1y

BITEEREE

LEUNG Sze Wan, Angela
Vice President (Marketing and Business Development)

Bl GRS E N 3 R)

R

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
RE=P3

SU Yau On, Albert

Chief Executive

TTEAEE

CHAN Fuk Lung, Henry
Supervisor, Healthy Budgeting Family Debt Counselling Centre
PRIGRE REEMRESEDLIE

Visa Hong Kong Limited
Visa&BHERAE

STEINEBACH, Maaike™
General Manager - Hong Kong and Macau

EFAETE— BB AT

L&

ENTWISTLE, Marc”

Head of Government Engagement, Hong Kong and Macau

BB VisaB B R BPIBETRIFBISE
CHAN, Candy
Manager, Corporate Commmunications
FRERE  AfmiaaEE

Investor and Financial Education Council AU Lik Sangd'

REENREMHBEERES

Head of Innovation and Partnerships

&E!

BIMTR S RIBE

POON Yuen Shun, Vincent®

Manager, Innovation and Partnerships

e

BT ETRREE
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

E5RASE

Sponsor representative/Coordinator representative

O 0O N oo 00N~ N~

o

From 1 September 2022

From 14 August 2019 to 12 August 2022
From 13 August 2022

From 1 April 2021 to 14 August 2022

From 14 August 2019 to 14 August 2022
From 14 August 2019 to 19 December 2022
From 14 August 2019 to 31 March 2023
From 14 August 2019 to 3 March 2023
From 4 March 2023

From 20 April 2020 to 24 February 2023
From 25 February 2023

From 14 August 2019 to 31 December 2022
From 10 March 2023

From 18 May 2020 to 9 March 2023

From 10 March 2023

From 14 August 2019 to 31 January 2023
From 1 February 2023

From 1 November 2021 to 14 August 2022

BR o

Investor and Financial Education Council

Annual Report 2022-23

KR/ MERR

1 20229183

2 H2019F8A14BE202248H12H
3 MH202248A13HE

4 H2021F4B1HZE202248H14H

5 2019488148 E202248814H
6 2019888148 E 20224128190
7 H2019F8H14HE2023F3831H
8  H2019F8A14AE2023F3A3H
9  MH2023FE384HEE

10 2020548208 E2023428248
1 FH202352H250E

12 201988148 E2022412831H
13 EH20234381081E

14 H2020%F5H18HE20235E3H9R
15 F2023&3810[(E

16 EH2019%FE8A14AE20234F1831H
17 H2023%2818#E

18 HR2021ENA1HE202248A14H

Advertorial published in Hong Kong Economic Times to
introduce the IFEA and announce the winners.

FE(EBEEAR) TEHE  NMEREEREMHEFRLLHER




Investor and Financial Education Award
2022

In September 2022, the IFEC launched the Investor and

Financial Education Award (IFEA), which recognises the

efforts of stakeholders from various sectors in advancing
investor and financial education in Hong Kong.

A total of 76 applications were received from corporates,

public and professional bodies, NCOs, schools and teachers.

A total of 31 organisations and individuals/teams received
the IFEC 2022 awards.

P

o"

KREENIBRHHE 2022

FR202269R » REGRUKREE RIEFH
B DURGAEFRBOHOERESRE
BB H B EIFHAEES -

EM—HKE76MRBEZE s RERBENRE
*=E 8 JEBUSIEE - 2RHENBIREE o
HEIVENEEIEA/ B AESKREENE
T ELL2022 ©
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRNaE

IFEA (Corporate) R EERIBMHEHRE (E%)

Awards 218 Awardees {38%#&

IFEA — Gold Award T_he.Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
KREENIBVHER -5 Limited
&8 L EEERITERAR
IFEA — Silver Award UBS AG
KEENIBMHE R —RIR IntREE
IFEA — Bronze Award Citi
KREENBTHER — R TEIEER
IFEA Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
BREENIBGHE R FREERTT (BH) BIRAE

Manulife (International) Limited

RRAFRE (ER) GRAFE

MTR Corporation Limited
HEBERERAT

People on Board Social Enterprise Limited
Lee Kum Kee International Holdings Limited

LAEEPHEEEERAT
FiRCERIERB R AR

Prudential Hong Kong Limited
R REERAT

Sun Life Hong Kong Limited
HRKBAEHMERAT

The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
EARBESERAT
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IFEA (Public/Professional Body and NGO) & & & RIBMH B 1E (A1 /F £ B R IEEBFTHAE)

Awards #2158 Awardees 15#%#&

IFEA — Gold Award Hong Kong Family Welfare Society Financial Education
KREERIBHHER SR Centre

BERERMNFEHMHE DO
IFEA - Silver Award The Boys' & Girls' Clubs Association of Hong Kong
KREENIBHHF R —IRLR BENBEHGE
IFEA — Bronze Award Investment Fraud Focus Group and Anti Deception
LB E IR 5L — S Coordination Centre (ADCC) of the Commmercial Crime

Bureau, Hong Kong Police Force

BREBRBXFEAENRERETE/\ER R FFER AT

IFEA CFA Society Hong Kong
KREENIBHHEE BEARRTFEROMENS S

HKEX Foundation Limited
BERERGMEEETBRAE

Hong Kong Education City Limited
BEHEWERAF

Junior Achievement (Hong Kong) Limited

BEMHL(EB) BRAF

Po Leung Kuk
RER

The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

BARERERS

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Healthy Budgeting
Family Debt Counselling Centre

RE =i EEM S EEHE T

REEREMBEZET 20222358k /]



Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRNaE

IFEA (Teaching) R EEREBEMHERE (HE)
School Division 215%4H

Awards 1218 Awardees 15#&&

IFEA — Gold Award School of Professional Education and Executive

BB E LIPS — g Development, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
(PolyU SPEED)

ERETRBHXEES

IFEA - Silver Award Tseung Kwan O Government Primary School
KEERIBHHER IR HEREIL/NE
IFEA — Bronze Award Ho Yu College and Primary School (Sponsored by Sik
BEERENHEE— i Sik Yuen)

SEEEMIERSEE/ NS
IFEA Dr Catherine F. Woo Memorial School
KREENIBHTHER tEEREBTAECRER

Xianggang Putonghua Yanxishe Primary School of
Science and Creativity

ERALEEMEHRHRAIRNE

IFEA (Teaching) & & RIBME B (H2)
Teacher Division #Efi4H

Awards 218 Awardees 188%#&

IFEA — Gold Award Tai Po Old Market Public School (Plover Cove)

KREENBVHER - KIFEIE A 2R ()
- Mr Tsang Sui Lun BimmsiE
- Ms Kong Sau Man ;IEZ %+
- Mr Chan Shun Kiu B854
- Ms Hui Chung Man &g+
- Mr Ng Chun Sing 1RiREHLE

IFEA - Silver Award Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu Memorial Primary
BEERBUHEE R School

EEN I AERC S/ NE

- Ms Kan Wai Ling f§R¥% %+

- Mr Mo Chak Ming B 2§54

- Ms Law Pui Man #ME& =+

IFEA — Bronze Award Education University of Hong Kong
KEERIBHH B R — % BERAHERS

- DrTan Wei Qiang B&3®#+
IFEA ELCHK Lutheran Secondary School
KEERIBHHBE R BEEHEBERGEETSR

- Ms Liu Yip Lam 2#EZR &+
- Mr Chan Yee Nok [LIFESELE

Hong Kong Shue Yan University
EARECKRES
- Mr Wong Fuk Kin, Joe &f@1 44
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Hong Kong Money Month 2023

We organised this annual flagship investor and financial
education campaign in March 2023 to promote good
financial planning and improve the digital financial literacy
of the Hong Kong public. Under the theme of “Be a Digital
Finance Hero"”, a new TVC and a series of short educational
videos were produced inviting the public to take advantage
of digital tools and services for financial planning and money
management.

The IFEC, along with 85 stakeholders and supporting
organisations, offered more than 59 free investor and
financial education activities and resources during the
month for various segments of the public.

Key figures as of 31 March 2023
HZE2023F3HA3HNEEHF

video views

RRRERE

12,500,000+ @

19,000+

Q7.0 stakeholders supported
O

85 %‘%D B ELE

Y<h

59+ E%

P

BEEITA2023

HFIP2023F3I/HEBF—EHNREERIE
HHEEEEE EBERA ) 0 RERY
BUIER R B B AR IR B BB IERIBE S ©
REGUUIBISERMESEM » NERBEBRR
RENERAEENTE  BBE2NESN—
RIELER > FRENRERBUSEN TR
RRFZHHES » EEREARMTS -

HEREIRD » REGHFESSERNE > BE
RARNTRHBBSIERENREE NIE
MHEEZHRER °

r webpage views

HEBIERH

free initiatives and resources
offered to the public

N BATRRMEBSIEREZTHNER

'8 Sources of figures: Facebook, Instagram, YouTube and Google Analytics
HHERIR | Facebook ~ Instagram ~ YouTube &Google Analytics

KREEREMBEEEE 2022-23F#K
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

E5RASE

Highlights of key initiatives 2 Z & E 25 H)

An animated video about online
investing, with reminders to investors

on cybersecurity.

EHBBESNEELRE  REREEERIE

A new multimedia campaign
encouraging the public to make use

A video interview with
spokespersons from FSTB and SFC
discussing the latest developments
in virtual asset products and
regulations.

B ERZ

ofthe»lFECs digital too\s.to manage GRS RS M CEE BN Y

their finance. The campaign was

promoted through TV, social media RENZEREENERREEHMA

and bus advertisements.

HUHBEEES  BAER « HRERKE

TESETEE  KBRABRFBREGHH

BEREIRE AN o

A new IFEC Money Tracker App to An online talk co-hosted with IA and A webinar co-hosted with the CFA

help members of the public cultivate supported by MPFA on how tax- Institute and CFA Society Hong Kong

good financial management habits. deductible products can be useful for about the latest online investment

MR Ee WY SR RHERRERE retirement planning. trends and the impact of gamification

B AR BRI B o BREBAW  LEES R L on retail investors.

B > S4Bl E S BB AR o HCFAREREBR TR OMMNBE S

LR > R RITHAE LR EBE > 81F
FLRETARENESCHTEREEN
W o

A revamped Retirement Planner A dedicated Global Money Week 2023

encouraging the public to start portal featuring financial learning

planning early for a sustainable resources from IFEC and stakeholders for

retirement life. children and young people.

BIHR RS B B SR AD R DA HEH MU FRIBRHA2023) HE » REREE D

BSENSR R SR TR o ERFTENETFAMZNEGHEER

-, Y e vz
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Hong Kong Money Month 2023 activity highlights &HFAIE8{ H2023F25I5H

Topic(s) =& Organiser(s) TiHatE

General Public A%

]

Online talk:
Retirement planning
and tax deductible
products

AE_EaEREE | THOMRFFE
QDAPEATVC

A talk that explained Qualifying Deferred
Annuity Policies and Tax-Deductible
Voluntary Contributions and introduced
the range of digital resources provided by
IFEC/IA/MPFA.

M _LBEN B EERIERRFSRE NP 8IR
T BB ER > WO ZUEF BRES/RER/
TR EE R RIRRE

IFEC
wEHE
Insurance Authority

RESSS

2 Talks on Healthy Talks that helped participants to Caritas Family Crisis
Borrowing and Debt understand different loan products and Line & Education
Management debt settlements, to self-assess a personal Centre
DBER| » LLiFE? | f2E financial crisis and how to cope with it. PR RS i B 4s Ty 2
EERIREHRE BEBEAR T RAENERERNEHERIES BHO

% 0 SRR TSR B BT LU AN Rl e o

3 #YouTalk Finance A competition in which participants made Bank of China (Hong

IEBF #YouTalki® short videos to share their best personal Kong) Limited
finance tips. Wirme.rs were trained by HERTT (B38) BIRAF
YouTube veterans, influencers and finance
experts to become a YouTuber.
LEEBSMEBRAFIGS - NMBE YL BE
EYouTube EFER ~ KOL » MUK ERHEIR
R Z&YouTuber o

4 Wealth Management A talk that helped participants identify TWGHs Healthy
V.S. Anti-fraud Online scams effectively and avoid financial losses. Budgeting Family
Forum RS NNE B WHAIFER - BRI EIEK o Debt Counselling
A X PSR E HIE Centre

R = PR R IR R R E S
B,

5 Risks of Online A talk that explained the pitfalls of online Consumer Council
Purchases, Common purchases, providing real complaint cases WEBEREEE
Online Deceptions and practical tips. Real cases of online Hona Kona Police
and Introduction to deceptions and the Scameter search Forcg 9
Scameter engine were also introduced. R
EEE L FRRERE RS 0 BEUABNRAFELR » BREED R - 12 =
AR R LR LR HERANAERBL L > B8 RALRENRES
fRIRER B TFRERAR RS o

6 Scameter+ Mobile App A free mobile app that lets users assess Cyber Security and
B EREASS | Tt e A the risk of fraud via the Scameter search Technology Crime
23t engine, and provides timely scam Bureau, Hong Kong

prevention advice.

FHEMAREN » EFHRER BIERTREs) BN
sHEEEBRERE » MUK B RFTHIREET o

Police Force
EREBBRRESZ2 N
RRIREAER

KREEREMBEEEE 2022-23F#K
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7 HSBC FinFit Latest study that encourages viewers to HSBC
E FinFit assess their financial fitness and provides E

financial management tips.

BT B AR EEE B E CIMBRE - i

HIBFRG T o
8 Term life insurance A webpage that explains the fundamentals Bowtie Life Insurance
learning center of Term Life Insurance products. Company Limited
REBBE— ANSREREH WENBERASRRERNEARH o REAFREERAE
fit5r
9 Retirement Planner An online tool that helps users estimate IFEC
SN =} the expected amount of money required BES
for retirement with an action plan.
WLETRZBAR T HERINSPIRTRIEER > I
REERTIAE -
10 Identity Protection Facebook and Instagram posts and wall TransUnion Limited
Wall Game games that shared the benefits and risks IEMETERRAR
M RESEER E of digital financial services, including how
Wall Game identity fraud can affect credit scores and
ways to protect consumers' identity.
Facebook # InstagramihX X Wall Game 32
BIBARE T BB RIR 5 BB B S AREEA
BRI EE  SARREEE DR ERHEETR
RN E o
n HealthFinance: Health Panel discussion on the cost of health City University of
Care & Cost in the Era care and the future of health care with Hong Kong
of Al, ChatGPT, Data the advances in technologies such as Al, I AL
Science & Metaverse ChatGPT, Data Science, and Metaverse.
BRI | ATERE TR EIESTAl ~ ChatGPT ~ Data Science#ll

ChatGPT ~ #iERIZH Metaverse 1TV » HEEREN AR
TCF B ARV B R AN BRERRENARREMRE -

Investors &

12 Own Your Financial A webinar that provided investor behaviour Charles Schwab Hong
Future: Charles insights covering foundational knowledge Kong Limited
Schwab’s Guide to US of financial planning and the use of online =B ERERAT
Investing wealth management tools.

SRR | BEEE DS RRERETANRR  NBEEAS
EESE e ge] ROELRRRHE - LU fE R BHIER T A -
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13 MPF Investment Investment experts shared their insights The Mandatory
Webinar 2023 on the latest trends in the global and Provident Fund
DEASEES T 148 local investment markets, the common Schemes Authority
LTS RED 023 misconceptions about retirement BB

investment, and various electronic tools
for managing MPF and retirement .
gng of Business and

investments. T )
R . _ Administration, Hong
RABZENBHAAHMBEDERFES T Kong Metropolitan
FEEEE TNRABERESRE  REEEE nversity
BEETMRREENETTA

Lee Shau Kee School

BARAMEGRBFIER
2t
14 Webinar: Hong A webinar that focused on employees’ AlA International
Kong People’'s New financial wellness by improving their Limited
Attitude Towards financial literacy and raising their EHEE (BEER) SIRAE
Return to Normalcy retirement protection awareness.
& Investment Market 18 R AR B RS R - NIRRE IR
Outlook 2023 PN A AR A PIEER AR IZAVEEA] ©
BB BAFREELD
e 1 M20235E KR E™T
HREE
15 Webinar: Investment A webinar that discussed the latest online IFEC
trends and impact of investment trends and the impact of BES
gam:ﬂcaﬂon ‘ garr1|f|ca‘2?n:n retail m\/‘estors 28 Sodlisiy Heng
4B B B R EBS 4B BRI RATHOAE LIRS 0 B LR Kong
R LR R RE=) FRMEHEEREENTE A
CFA Institute
CFA H®
16 [MPF Express] China's A webinar that provided an MPF market GUM
Reopening = Recovery overview and outlook.
of Global Market? A R T RSB TR R R B o
[MPFI& &R A [ R+
= IRIKM5 iR
17 Mercer FundWatch Free platform that provides forward Mercer Investments
looking fund ratings. (HK) Limited
RETRMAIELESTAR
Primary and secondary school students F1/\&4=
18 Financial A gamified workshop that taught basic The Boys' & Girls'
Management financial management knowledge and Clubs Association of
Workshop: Preparing enriched the subject learning of Economics Hong Kong
for Your Future and Business, Accounting and Financial F\ERYe

B8 T {ELh Studies.
FIBIBIEE > MR ERAEAEAERH T
W EMPEREMUREE - Bl BRe B/e
RO HSBC
EE

Education Bureau

REENEMBEEET 2022-23F%HK /7



Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRNaE

Topic(s) & Organiser(s) s

19 Social Experience A game that helps students develop good The Boys' & Girls'
Game: Preparing For working attitude, knowledge of financial Clubs Association of
Your Financial Future management and understanding of life Hong Kong
Kt S sEsS Ep planning through real social situations. F \ERSS

ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ?%?—iﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁhﬁﬁ@)\iﬁﬁﬁ ’ E]—E Education Bureau
B ERAEHALERE °

HER
HSBC
EE
20 Financial Planning Participants act as financial experts to The Boys' & Girls'
Competition analyse the financial situations and goals Clubs Association of
CEBAET AL |52 A Rl of the characters in the micro-movies, and Hong Kong
= produce short videos to provide financial F \ERES

planning suggestions.

SEENREBMER > DHHEZACZHMEN

Education Bureau

z=
RRER » IR R AR S B o s
HSBC
e
21 JA Money Sense Online talk and learning resources that Junior Achievement
JATEBAAIES equip young people with essential Hong Kong
personal money management skills under = ek F R

the pandemic challenge: Spending, Saving
& Budgeting and Smart Shopping in the
Online World.

WLEBENER  BFEAZERE RN
BEERIS » BT H ~ FEMAYBIEE ~ UK

BRESHERE o
22 JA Planning with Programme incorporating life planning Junior Achievement
Purpose and financial literacy to help students set Hong Kong
IA B Rk career goals based on their skills, interests EERE T

and values, and develop financial plans for
getting their desired jobs.

SREfn e RS BRIBR A, > SRR S B
IRBMEAFE « A EBEREESENREE
[RE&M > WA UEET T BAIET 8 0 B M B AR R

FEBE-
23 My Strength My Blended-learning initiative that supported Junior Achievement
Future in Finance young people's self-exploration and identify Hong Kong
IABA - BhEE — btk areas for development and pathways in EEREE S
T the finance industry to fully realise their
potential.

REELEBNMELEEEE  SEREIFEA
TEEHERER @ WA TR TRAVERERE - /R
AT 22 o
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24 Strive and Rise In support of the Strive and Rise Hong Kong Institute
Programme — Programme, a financial workshop that of Certified Public
Financial Education helped underprivileged lower secondary Accountants
workshop students to gain financial knowledge and Fe A S
[HAIBE Teen” | 5+&) — to establish good money habits.

BMEE LIRS FrTHEIR Teen”  sTRINI(EL > MIZREBEUL
AKENYIPELERERNTBHH > 2R
FHEEEEE o

25 Online Money Quiz An online quiz that equipped secondary Hong Kong Family
2023 students with financial knowledge and Welfare Society
el S P = skills, and developed a healthy attitude Financial Education
2023 towards financial management. Centre

RIS ey 17 BN R 2 A S IR B AN e 1015 15 BEARERNFEMHE
RERAVIEAREE o == )Y

26 Personal Finance An event that encouraged the younger School of Business
Literacy Forum: generation to take a more active role to & Department of
“Financial Literacy help raise financial literacy among seniors. Economics and
Across Generations ER SRS T RIS EBMgEsE  Finance The Hang
—The Role of HEENEE  BIIEH EEMIBEEEES o Seng University of
Adolescence” cum Hong Kong
Briefing for the EBITE AL BT
Boomer Graphics T SRR A
Design Competition
ERBEMHE—FEA
HNAE S BHEE
RECIEEH /BRI REB R
BRSNS

27 “Rich Kid, Poor Kid" - A storytelling workshop for primary Hong Kong Institute
Storytelling session schoolchildren with a comic book set of Certified Public
FE8/\F ~ B/hF I BDE “10 Lessons in Money Management”, to Accountants
B8 T VELS introduce a range of topics on the concept EHEHIAS

of money, inspiring children to learn
financial knowledge and values.
FNBEMRAIEN TS - LERRENE A
R CEF+R) BEENRS » MBLERHEREN
BHES -

28 Three Steps to Digital An interactive workshop that helped senior Standard Chartered
Finance — be informed, secondary school students understand the Bank (Hong Kong)
cautious and vigilant benefits and risks of using digital banking Limited
SUREIRES = 20k — A% and financial services, gaining digital SBEHTERIT (B8) BRAF
0y ~ BEEM ~ ZRE finance knowledge and concepts.

BREB TIERRPRE T RERBERIRITN
ERARTSE R EMRLE - BT HEEIE
BRI ©
29 Welcome to my shop! A fun game and story-reading event that Hans Andersen Club

B - IS |

let primary school students learn how to
run a shop and help others.
BB BRI BRI o B/ N RS IS RYE
1E > MEBEBFIA ©

Tt g
HKEX Foundation
EBRGIREES

KREERBMHAETEEE 2022-23F#H
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRNaE

Topic(s) & Organiser(s) s

30 $avvy Planner A workshop that enabled students to learn Hong Kong
TR SR 257 TS through role playing as a youth who has Federation of Youth
just started working, how to set financial Groups
goals, develop a budget, save, invest, risk FEEE

and debt management. )

. N Prudential Hong
TESMSEEBMENBABSBNEEA 2 (ong Limited
BUfFIREMHBER > GIERE « /& ~ && -

B yie] 2 IN=
IFEC
K®Eg
31 Hong Kong A competition that deepened secondary HKEJ Education
Financial Literacy school students’ understanding of the e =
Championship 2023 digital and sustainable economy, including .
) : X Education Bureau
2 EIBE B IEB023 fintech, green and sustainable finance, o
and the importance of prudent financial HBER
planning. The Hong Kong

LB AR DAL IS ENE  Monetary Authority
FEE MEMIS  RORTRESRS B SEeNEES

AL IR B AR o Hong Kong Education
City
BEARHEW
St. James' Settlement
PHEERS
Visa
32 Cultivating Students’ Online sharing that introduced the Digital IFEC
Financial Values and Stock Trading Guru (DSTG) and the DSTG BwES
Introduction of Stock competition for Business, Accounting and Hona Kon
Trading Guru Financial Studies students. 9 9

Association for
%ﬁiﬁ?@ : i%%—ﬁ?iéEE’\] )/l\%?jj r%%HQiE%)\Jﬁtﬁgﬁ ’ &%Eﬁﬁ?% N g Business Education
B EERENETRE AR RN EE DN EFRIEEALLE o

b= Y NI i34 BEEFEHERE
Education Bureau
HER
33 Asia Investment A symposium for high school students Young Investors
Symposium from across the world to learn valuable Society
TSNS B skills in personal finance, fundamentals of

investing, careers in finance and alternative
investing from finance professionals.

s @Rk Bt REMNERE > HLEREBEA
TEFENIER « KRERR - SRBENSER
BIREE ©
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34 GET $ET GO! Money A workshop that let students learn about Hong Kong Family
Management jobs through role-playing, monthly Welfare Society
Workshop spending and financial goals and build EHREEEN S
GET $ET GO! IBR T 1% money management skills. HSBC
7 BELEFBTFHUNERAL - 8RR NI Ew

BEEEA B EURIIIBR RIS =
IFEC
BvEg

35 Be Smart in the Digital A talk that helped secondary school Citi
Banking Era students understand the various types of TtHetEE
SIETBE STiBEN digital financial management tools and use Hong Kong

i GyeEly Association for

E%@qu:'%EE@E&ﬁEi%E%ﬁ%fﬁﬁjéﬁz 2 j]lz Business Education

ERUMFIBAEMIERELTA - Limited
BEEEFXHEREER
YN
36 Parenting Talk on An online sharing session that offered Hong Kong Family
Financial Education in insights to parents on how to strike a Welfare Society
the Digital Era balance between the use of emerging F R EEN e
E R¥IBEH=a technology and financial management. AEON Credit Service
BLENEERE T RNAFHEYHENEH  (Aca) Co. Ltd.
BEHYEFH ° . .
ARNRTRAX AEON {5 &8 %5 (S5
BRAT
37 Handy Finance Simple and interesting infographics HKEJ Education
PRAEIERS that help students acquire a better (=R

understanding of financial concepts and

the latest developments in the digital and Ecucsition Elray

' HER
sustainable economy. H/R
LS B ZBRR BIHG SR 2 AL S IR W SRS The Hong Kong
RASECENRER o Monetary Authority
BETHEERR
Hong Kong Education
City
BEHEW
St. James' Settlement,
PHRREES
Visa
38 Small Campus - Be Avirtual environment game that helps Hong Kong Education
a smart spender and students learn about managing money, City
money saver sharing and planning. EEHHEW
UIVREL — IErERHE ERIRIRER B2 L2 BIEY « DERREIE
BRFEEAN B o

REENEMBEEE T 2022-23F®H 3
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Topic(s) &

39

Unveiling Digital
Financial Literacy

SBIERA B AR

A series of activities that helped tertiary
students understand the benefits and risks
of digitalisation of the financial industry
and avoid falling into scams.

—RIBES) » BARLE T RS EDIEL
TEIRAVEF R AN > LARER AFERH o

School of Professional
Education

and Executive
Development,

The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University

BEBT KEFERE
20
40 Hong Kong Financial An online quiz that let participants test City University of
Literacy Competition their understanding of various aspects of Hong Kong
FEIRRA SRS B financial literacy, such as digital finance, FEI T A SR
risk and debt management. .
i A o Shenzhen Audencia
%@JLE'J%@ ) 7%!§it%ﬂﬂk%5"]ﬁﬁjfﬂﬁﬁk > BINEES & Financial Technology
ﬁﬁ%u?&k N }ﬁﬁfﬁ&{;%éiﬁ © |nst|tutey Shemzhen
University
IR R R Rl
REbr
4] Smart Investment An experiential activity that included board Hong Kong Shue Yan
Strategy Workshop games, investment mission card games, University: Financial
YERRIG 2 S5 BE T VRS case studies and group discussions to help Talent Incubation
participants gain financial knowledge. Centre
BEERAVES) > OIERN - REERER - 20 BBRMCKE !
FRMBET R 0 RASIMERVIERA A TRAEREBERL
Hong Kong Shue Yan
University: Office of
Student Affairs
EBRCKE
SHEE
42 Onsite &online talk A talk to raise awareness on gender biases The Hong Kong
“Do Women Receive in financial advice and explain factors University of Science
Worse Financial that may influence the quality of financial and Technology
Advice?" advice. AR
e eEnEN T BERERES AR E R AR
B 2 B SR ©
43 Personal Finance A programme that provides a variety St. James' Settlement
Ambassador of activities to help tertiary students HOph i o my ey
Programme learn personal finance and apply their
BAIRES A (B2 knowledge and skills to address real life IFEC
] 2 ATS ' ! nEe
personal finance issues. =
BB—RIEEBATLLLETIEG » WM HKEX Foundation
BEMAIRERIE AR RIRE o EERZMREES

The Community
Chest of Hong Kong
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44 “Boosting FQ A competition that encouraged students to Lee Shau Kee School
with Smart Tools” use their knowledge and creativity to raise of Business and
Creative Promotion public awareness of the available digital Administration, Hong
Competition tools for personal finance management Kong Metropolitan
reoise T SIS FHA17E A& through creative promotion and media University
WL . EBHMEABEIER

LEBESEBZEERNHNAE > BEAIEHE B
& > LURTTARREHE A\ BHSIER T ARUEDH o

45 Hong Kong Money A week of talks, booths and workshops Department of
Month 2023 @ that introduced virtual assets, Web 3, ESG, Accountancy,
Hong Kong Baptist United Nations Sustainable Development Economics and
University Goals and Fintech. Finance x Library at
FHIRR A2023QE BE—ERES) > BEE  BICTBRIF Hieng Koing Bepist
REARE o NMBEHREE ~ Web 3~ IRIE - t8HNE University
B BeEFEEEEEREmME EBREABG: (K
REmB R KR EEE
46 Explore the High- A talk on how digital innovations can Financial Services
Value Component of strengthen the development and Development Council
the Financial Services opportunities in financial services. EHESIERD
Industry BENTHBAFAANREMEELEEEE  The Hang Seng
= ° University of Hong
Kong
EBBEKRS
47 Webinar “Managing A webinar that discussed the big trend of Tricor Services
your own P&L sustainable finance and helped tertiary Limited
sustainably — personal students learn how to manage their assets SEEEERERAT
finance 101" and control their income and expenses

EMEAIERIO —F]  Sustainably.
SEMERORRS  ARENTRESHOASS  BARESTY
IEIRERE » WS EMERIAFIZ H o

Seniors $REE1E

48 HKMC Retire 3 — Rock A promotion campaign that highlighted The Hong Kong
Your New Chapter the HKMC Retire 3 products as a solution Mortgage Corporation
Video Series for retirees to create lifelong streams of Limited
HKMC iBIR3E — T5EE) [LAISEIANTSS, HEREESERAT

ANE BREEBIZA AT TEENMTBHKMCRIRSEREMSTE > BRIKA
TREBRRENSE -

REENEMBEEET 2022-23F%H 83
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49 AMIGCOS By HKMC A workshop helping participants to use The Hong Kong
Member Workshop online financial tools and applications to Mortgage Corporation
2023 - Digital and manage daily finances. Limited
Technology Month BRTEHESMET RNAERELBEMTE  S8RBESERAT
AMIGOS By HKMC & HEREREIEL BT o
B T{E1H2023 — BHEER}
*%A
50 HKMC Annuity Series of roadshow events that promoted HKMC Annuity
Roadshow the HKMCA online tools. Limited
HEFETENH HENEGHEEAFESTHELTA HEEFEEERAE
51 Retirement and A video sharing insights on financial AWEsum Care
Succession Planning and succession planning from a legal =5
with Peace of Mind perspective, to ensure a smooth retirement )
. . . HKEX Foundation
20BN 0 EREE with peace of mind for the family. RS
TR UEEAERRBY NEEGRE > BRED SemFE S
RRANE—ERORIRETE ©
52 Gift of Love - Advance A webinar promoting advance care AWEsum Care
Care Planning planning documents (Will, Advance =5
BHEY) — L= Directives, Enduring Dower.ofAttomey)‘ *Fo Hene Keng
elderly, caretakers and low-income families. o
. L Association of
%5% N EﬁEE%&%%EﬁEQEQEﬁF:E J )/|\l£|"7ﬂj Geronto|ogy
T2 N\=55 | (LZ24F ~ TREE |\ SEDBRESIS R
ZI__%’I:‘—EJ (:Finﬁ %#iﬁ$¥ ?’Eﬂﬁgﬁﬂ %}%%ﬂz%—%
Prudential Hong
Kong
{RERHR
53 “SPC Anti-Investment A course aiming to enhance the anti- Senior Police Call,
Scam Ambassadors” deception and financial management Commercial Crime
course knowledge of Senior Police Call members. Bureau of Hong Kong
FELIBRIEREFIAIR  ATLLASETMR0RE - LURFMMEE  Police Force
2 RABEAHOGH, © BEERELEA, mx
FEEFER
IFEC
k&g
Others Hfth
54 Smart Migration An online course that educated and EmpowerU
Challenge empowered migrant domestic workers to IFEC
make sound financial decisions and avoid wEg
=

taking on bad debt.

HINEREE (R LM ARAVAE LERIE - BUEWMRIIFLE
FERVRATSRTE » BRE A RFHERE o
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55 Financial Star A comic book targeting primary school TWGHs Healthy
BRI B students from underprivileged families to Budgeting Family
enhance their financial knowledge and to Debt Counselling
build healthy financial attitudes. Centre
REE/NSLERENIEEE/NT 0 LUEHS REE = iR ERIEI R EEH
SRR AR 0 B REAVIERMREE o BN
IFEC
REE
56 Ask the Experts: A Q&A session for “Setting Up My Business” Enrich HK
Business Trends 2023 core workshop targeted migrant domestic HKEX Foundation
BREH | 2023 Mg Workers. EETPEERS
= RBMAIETLEFRRIIMNERERE LMRNEEIR
B o
57 Project WHOLE - Little A project that encouraged non-Chinese Community Drug
Wealth and Health and Chinese upper primary student to take Advisory Council
Manager Incubation up the role as a family manager and peer HEEYHSEHES
Programme |hf|uerjcer, promoting healthy lifestyles and HKEX Foundation
WHOLE BBt & financial knowledge at home and school. Ep s
KB $ 8 ST ER A B SR R Salbilibis
EJJ%DS& HemAtPIR R AN AR EE R SR IEE R
EESMBLMAEMRRNER ©
58 Branch visit for An activity that aimed to enhance digital HSBC
students with special financial literacy and basic banking services EL
education needs (SEN) among SEN students. .
Hong Kong Family
ﬁ%%%%%gméfg L/ﬁ@]kﬂ.ﬁﬁ%ﬁigfﬁ ?—E%/)IL@JEEHZT& Welfare Soc|ety
N~ . >
ﬁﬁﬁ'f—fﬁj 'f‘I gz&ﬁETTHEFE’]DL’ Dﬁt %%?EE*'J%
59 Financial social work A workshop that provided financial HSBC
training for NGO education training for social workers, so E

workers

LT MaRAEM ST
(===l

that they can better serve and educate their

service users, who may have difficulties

in accessing basic banking services (e.g.
people with mental health challenges,
refugees & asylum seekers, homeless
people & subdivided flat residents, elderly
and youth), to better manage money and

be more financially resilient.

TRy SRR IR AR T4 T

BEMUMEAREAL

il

B ERES IR

EIRE AT (Gl ELERERBEONA R
NEXREEE « BRE  AEER - RENTD

F) > MRS IR o

Hong Kong Family
Welfare Society

BARERNE

REENEMBEEES

2022-23%F %
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Reap

The Rewards
In Your
Golden Years

537 N4
FZ UL
e

M To help pre-retirees and retirees make
the most of their retirement years, IFEC

g%% offers a wide range of resources on

investment and financial management

geared towards their specific needs.

RHBHEBRANERRALRDERERIAR
£E 0 RESRM T SRR EMER
IR LUm B thPIRERE







Research
and Evaluation

g R

The ongoing research and evaluation we carry
out is essential for determining financial literacy
levels in the general population and meeting
the investor and financial education needs of
different target segments.

BAFEETHNMREFGHEERED
RBEMEES - UK E R [E B REF4ERY
REENEMBEREMSERMEE -
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Thematic studies corresponding to various topics of
interest and our focus areas of work help us understand
the education gaps that need to be filled. In the past year,
we published three thematic research studies.

Snapshot Survey on Personal Finance

One of the emerging trends we have identified is the
growing interest in virtual assets (VA) among people
in Hong Kong. In our latest survey on personal finance
conducted from April to May 2022, we examined
awareness of and the appetite for VA among the Hong
Kong public.

Study highlights

- 72% of the surveyed respondents said they were aware
of VA, including cryptocurrencies and non-fungible
tokens. Awareness was the highest (95%) among young
working adults aged 18 to 29.

- The overall adoption of VA remained at a low level, with
only 4% saying they had held VA in the past 12 months
and just one in eleven (9%) expressing interest in
holding VA in the next 12 months.

- Stronger interest in VA was identified among young
working adults aged below 30, with nearly one in four
(23%) expressing interest in holding VA in the next
12 months; 8% were holding VA acquired in the past
12 months, twice the level of penetration among all
respondents.

e

HENEFEEBURER TIFREHNEE
3 > BEEBIRM T R E2IEFHIIENHE
A o WIREFHER=OFTEME

EANERAE

EREETRHERE EMAHRER » 3k
FIF2022F 4B ESHETRAE » AR ARE
EIRE ERFRAN R EiR o

FERES

- RRSHERNMACEEEREE > &
ENEEELIERERRE - 18229%H
ERERABESEREENINERS
(95%) ©

- EREBENREFEXRIEEKT > RE
LNZHERTIBERBABRHEERE
E > MAERBE+—22Z2—KAL (9% &K
BREBIARR2EBFEEREE °

- B0 THEBFEANEREERN SR
A RS 2 — (23%) RnE Bl KR
REBFHEEREE ; SWRBE12ERF
BEREE > LLHSERZHENMIE o

KREERBMHAETEEE 2022-23F#H
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Research and Evaluation

bt 53 B ¥ ik

Survey on Money Management among
Upper Primary Schoolchildren

The IFEC strongly believes in starting financial education
as early as possible, and primary schoolchildren are one of
our priority target segments. In the summer of 2022, we

surveyed around 960 Primary 5 and Primary 6 students

in local schools to understand their money management

habits.

Study highlights

=SNR2ESREERE

REGREEVHBERERRG > T/ NEE
RHESEVHENEMEREEZ— -

R2022F 2 3 » FWMIEAI60R KRB AH/ )
B0 NA R NRBEETRE - LT Rt
NEERERBIE o

FERES

- 86% of the surveyed children who receive pocket money

reported saving some of the money they receive, while
half (55%) said they set saving goals, mostly for buying
items for themselves or for family and friends. Another
positive sign was that slightly over one third (34%) of
these goal-setters said they were saving for their own
educational expenses in the future.

- Almost all surveyed children (95%) use Octopus cards

for some daily purchases, yet not everyone pays
sufficient attention to the transactions. Close to 40%
reported they had no idea what the remaining value
was on their Octopus cards, and only a quarter (25%)
said they regularly track their expenses.

- The majority (77%) said they received money

management information from their parents, followed
by teachers (34%). The media also have a significant
influence, primarily online sources (31%) and TV (26%).
Yet about one in twelve (8%) said they never learned
about money management from any source.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23

- TETHEBNRMBER » B8ehERTE

IR D TR » KO—+ (55%) R AE]
YRERR  ZHEERRERAMEC X
ABRE - 5—ERENRKREEBBR=
N2—(34%) B LBENZHERT M
PRBECHRKHAEEERS

- ¥ERFTB RS2 E (95%) KRB A/ UEB

TETHBHEE  AMLIFSEAGEER
SER c FR40%RTANEZ B SHI/\
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Financial Literacy Monitor 2022

The IFEC has been regularly monitoring the financial
literacy levels of people in Hong Kong, using a survey
toolkit devised by the OECD/INFE since 2015. The
Financial Literacy Monitor 2022, the fourth instalment of
the study, was fielded from August to September 2022
and covered 1,000 Hong Kong residents aged 18-79.

Study highlights

- Overall, the financial literacy level has improved and
was at its best across the four waves of study carried
out since 2015. On a scale from O to 20, people in
Hong Kong scored 14.0 in 2022, which is a statistically
significant increment from 13.8 in 2021 (vs 13.8 in 2019
and 13.7 in 2015).

- The new digital financial literacy score of 6.7 (out of
10) among people in Hong Kong indicates room for
improvement when it comes to the safe use of digital
financial services.

- Lower financial literacy levels continued among the
demographic segments of tertiary students, young
working adults and retirees. The young segments
showed good financial knowledge but slightly less
mature financial attitude and behaviour, while retirees
displayed a poorer grasp of basic financial concepts.
Retirees also lagged behind the younger segments in
digital financial literacy, which could be due to their
limited experience using digital financial services.

Support research and the way forward

In addition to conducting our own research studies, we
fund academic research projects to encourage quality
research in financial education. In 2022, we granted
funding to support an impact evaluation project of a
financial education programme targeting youth, which
is being undertaken by researchers from Lingnan
University.

As stringent research is vitally important to the
effectiveness of our campaigns and programmes, it
will remain a core part of IFEC's investor and financial
education work.
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Collaborating with
Stakeholders and Partners

BlFn B RBHFRXR

We consult and work in partnership with government
agencies and the financial services, education and
community sectors to identify investor and financial
education needs among various target groups through
our Advisory Groups and committees. We also represent
Hong Kong through our work with the Organisation for
Economic Co-operation and Development/International
Network on Financial Education (OECD/INFE) and the
International Organization of Securities Commissions
(I0SCO) to share best practices in investor and financial
education that advance the cause of financial
literacy.

BAZBEHANEAREZEGEBFEE - TRRFEEER -

HERURHEBERNEGFLHHAER » UHNTERE

BRRENKREEREMATRE - HALAREES
BEESFAZRAES (CEER8) /EFEREMBETHE
BUNBERESEBERZEGHEMA (RREETHER)

NI > XAKREEMNEMBAETHRENE  URER

MEIERAEES ©

92 Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23



Advisory Group: KrREZEHSHH/NE
Investor Education

Members &

Name #% Organisation #4&%#8

CHAN Ho Lim, Joseph, JP (Convenor) Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau
FoEEE, IP (B&EA) BB RETSH

HO Fu Ho, Jonathan Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
AESR BHEMATEEEEER

LI Chun Kit, Patrick Hong Kong Monetary Authority

FEE BEEETMEER

MAN Hoi Yee, Holly Securities and Futures Commission

X% EHENAEEBEREZEY

WONG Po Yin, Vicki Insurance Authority

=HEE REREER

YEUNG Wai Yee, Michelle Investor and Financial Education Council
(Ex-officio Member) KREENEBVHEELZES

BEE (E2ANE)

SO Hing Fai, Eric (Secretary) Investor and Financial Education Council
FRENE (W3) CEENIBMHEEEE

The appointment term is from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023.
20226910 E2023F8H31H ©
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Collaborating with Stakeholders and Partners

BFRERBHERR

Advisory Group: BERMHEHEANE
Financial Education for
Schoolchildren

Members £&

Name % Organisation #4418

LIN Chun Pong (Convenor) Hong Kong Association of the Heads of Secondary Schools
EIRFS (H&EN) BERAPSERER
CHAN Hong Education Bureau
£l HER
CHAN Shuk Yee, Polly Hong Kong Aided Primary School Heads Association
PR BEENNEREE
CHAN Wai Mun, Venus Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
M= BEARERENE
CHENG Pat Leung, Victor Hong Kong Education City Limited
(to 13 January 2023) %iﬁ%ﬂl%‘hﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁ
BB 5E (2023451 B13A L)
CHIU Chi Fai, William The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
poa e Limited
BHE LBESIRITERAR
HSIEN Lai Hing, Katy Education Bureau
RER ELE=)5
Dr LAW Kim Fai, Eric The Education University of Hong Kong
EREE L BEHEKRS
LEUNG Siu Fan Education Bureau
Z2ENEh HER
NGAI Yuen Keung, Ken Hong Kong Education City Limited
(from 1 February 2023) éiﬁ%&%‘i&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
FRI=58 (202342818
POON Tak Cheong, Raymond PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong
EEE HELFKIE S SRS
AU Lik Sang (Ex-officio Member) Investor and Financial Education Council
&4 (BAARE) BREERENHELES
CHOI Suk Mun, Anny (Secretary) Investor and Financial Education Council
e (M) KREENBVHELZES

The appointment term is from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023.
{EERFR2022F981HE2023F8H31H °
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Advisory Group: BFEABBMHEHAIE
Financial Education for

Young Adults
Members Z8

Name {4

AU Lik Sang (Convenor)
BHE (B&EAN)

Organisation #8478

Investor and Financial Education Council

REENEMHEERES

Professor AU Kai Ming, Alan
& RRER#UR

Hong Kong Metropolitan University
BELERS

Dr CHENG Wui Wing
BERBL

The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong
BRBEKRS

Professor CHENG Yuk Shing
ERER A HEE

Hong Kong Baptist University
BEERERP

Professor CHEW Seen Meng
SRR

The Chinese University of Hong Kong
BAEPX KRS

Professor HUANG Hao
BREE

The Hong Kong University of Science & Technology
BERKAS

Dr KWAN Alan Paul

The University of Hong Kong

RAzEfmIEL BEKE

Dr LAM Wai Keung Vocational Training Council

D Wi S

LAU Tse Yin The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts
25 BERZ8M

Dr LEE Shu Kam
ERHELT

Hong Kong Shue Yan University
BARRCKES

Professor MA Yue

FRRBHIR

City University of Hong Kong
EE AN

Dr WONG Lap Bun
EY migt

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
HRETI RS

Professor YU Wai Mui, Christina

e iSE6d

The Education University of Hong Kong
BEHBERP

Professor ZHAO Xiao Feng
I EHEE

Lingnan University
EEAR

Investor and Financial Education Council

WONG Chun Yee (Secretary)

E2EEMSB) REENEVHBEERES

The appointment term is from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023.
{EERER2022F 9B 1HE2023F8H31H
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Collaborating with Stakeholders and Partners

BFRERBHERR

Advisory Group: R AR E 558/
Financial Education for
Seniors

Members £&

Name % Organisation #4418

KWAN Chuk Fai,MH, JP (Convenor) Community Investment and Inclusion Fund Committee
RAAUEE MH, IP (B&EAN) HERERZES

CHAN Yuen Ling Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
BRigize BHEIMARETEEER

Professor CHUI Wing Hong The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
E=PINE e 6 HERET K2

KONG Sze Wan Hong Kong Police Force

L1558 BBEHRE

LAU Pui Ling, Selina Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
2mEL ERAREEGE

LEUNG Yuen Ching Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
2mE BERERNS

LOW Chen Yang Tung Wah Group of Hospitals

SR RE=PR

Professor MOK Ka Ho Lingnan University

ERREFE FEEALS

WONGC Hung Hung, Maura Senior Citizen Home Safety Association
FATHT RELZERGHS

YUNG Wai Sun HKMC Annuity Limited

BB BEEFEERAE

AU Lik Sang (Ex-officio Member) Investor and Financial Education Council
&4 (BAARE) BREEREMHEELES

YAU Kwan Pang (Secretary) Investor and Financial Education Council
EREHE () KREENBVMHELZES

The appointment term is from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023.
EHAEH2022F9B1HE202348831H °
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Research Grant Committee MEESHEEST

Members &8

Name % Organisation #&418

LI Yuen Chow, Dora (Chairperson) Investor and Financial Education Council

R (/) KREENIBVHEELZES

Professor CHUI Wing Hong Department of Applied Social Sciences,

BEKEREIR The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
BEEBETAEZEAMEHER

CHOW Arnold Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

JEEEal= FREIRTT (%) BIRAE

Professor NCAI Sek Yum, Steven Department of Social Work, The Chinese University

REBIREUR of Hong Kong
BRPNASEHBEIIEER

Professor TSE S.K., Samson Department of Social Work and Social Administration,

AR E IR The University of Hong Kong

BEERBME TIEREBTHER

The appointment term is from 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2024.
EHAH2021F4B1HE2024F 38311
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Collaborating with Stakeholders and Partners

BFRERBHERR

Chairman Mr Victor Dawes

delivered a message to the CFA Society Hong
Kong on its 30th Anniversary in August 2022'.
FEMIEEREN 202208 B AT BT R R TED
SEMZ0BFEMEF”

Local engagement

In May 2022, our General Manager Ms Dora Li gave a
presentation at the Annual Gender Roles Workshop,
organised by the Gender Research Centre of The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. In her presentation, she called
on stakeholders in all sectors to work together to enhance
financial literacy, in particular for vulnerable groups and
women in need, for the financial well-being of all in Hong
Kong.

For the 30th Anniversary Celebration of the CFA Society
Hong Kong, our Chairman Mr Victor Dawes delivered

a congratulatory message that emphasised our close
collaboration with the organisation in promoting investor
and financial education in Hong Kong.

EEY
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' Credit: CFA Society Hong Kong
IS - HERRTEROMMES
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General Manager Ms Dora Li and Manager Ms Anny Choi presented and shared on prudent money management at the Financial

Management Seminar organised by the Hong Kong Police Force.

BEEBFHUL T REBLREZ L EBEBEEMNM B EEREERRDF

In November 2022, IFEC representatives made a
presentation at the Financial Management Seminar
organised by the Hong Kong Police Force. During this
session, we discussed the key principles of sound financial
management and signals of potential financial difficulties.
Around 900 police officers attended the seminar.

In November 2022, we were invited to be one of the panel
judges for Link University Scholarship 2022. Our General
Manager Ms Dora Li attended the final online interview with
other panel members to select awardees. Scholarships are
awarded to first generation university students who excel in
academics and are active in community service.

In February 2023, the Education Bureau (EDB) held the Let's
Join Hands to Promote Financial Education — 2023 Event
Highlights. During the event, we introduced the Digital
Stock Trading Guru Competition 2023, jointly organised with

EDB and the Hong Kong Association for Business Education.
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Collaborating with Stakeholders and Partners

BFRERBHERR

Head of Innovation and
Partnerships Mr Au Lik Sang
presented at the event
organised by the EDB.

RIF R BHEFEER NERER
BERNEBPERES o

Advocacy

Financial management has been included as one of the
action agendas in the Youth Development Blueprint
released by the HKSAR Government in December 2022.

On 24 February 2023, our General Manager attended

the meeting of the Legislative Council Subcommittee

to study the Formulation of Long-term Youth Policy and
Development Blueprint to provide feedback to council
members on IFEC's work in this area. Subsequently, IFEC
representative was invited to join the Action Group on Youth
Wellness organised by the Youth Development Commission
on financial management and its related agenda targeting
the youth segment.

IFEC has been advocating the enhancement of financial
education within the school curriculum. It is encouraging
that the EDB made an announcement in October 2022 that
a new module on financial education will be introduced in
the “Citizenship, Economics and Society” curriculum?® from
the 2024-25 academic year onwards for secondary school
students to strengthen the knowledge and skills required to
cultivate good financial management habits. IFEC is offering
support to the EDB on the content development of the
curriculum.
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20 Reference: https://applications.edb.gov.hk/circular/upload/EDBC/EDBC22012E.pdf

2% | https//applications.edb.gov.hk/circular/upload/EDBC/EDBC22012E.pdf
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International engagement

IFEC has been representing Hong Kong during meetings
with global investor and financial education stakeholders,
including OECD/INFE and 10SCO.

The Organisation for Economic Co-operation
and Development/International Network on
Financial Education (OECD/INFE)

In November 2022, our General Manager Ms Dora Li was
appointed as one of the members of the OECD/INFE
Advisory Board, with the objective to drive financial literacy
globally. This appointment not only allows us to represent
Hong Kong, but also affirms the important investor and
financial education work we do in the community. Our
General Manager was also appointed by OECD/INFE as the
Co-lead of the Working Group on Digital Financial Literacy.

During the year, we participated and contributed to the
following OECD/INFE working groups:

- OECD/INFE Advisory Board

- OECD/INFE Working Group on Digital Financial Literacy

- OECD/INFE Working Group on Standards, Implementation
and Evaluation

- OECD/INFE Working Group on Financial Literacy and
Sustainable Finance
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Collaborating with Stakeholders and Partners

BFRERBHERR

The International Organization of Securities
Commissions (I0SCO)

In November 2022, our General Manager Ms Dora Li and
Head of Innovation and Partnerships Mr Au Lik Sang
attended the IOSCO Committee on Retail Investors
(Committee 8) meeting in Brussels. At the meeting, we
made a presentation on our education work during World
Investor Week 2022, our anti-financial scam initiatives and
financial education programmes for vulnerable groups in
Hong Kong.

During the meeting in Brussels, the team also visited the

digital learning hub, WikiFin Lab, operated by the Financial
Services and Markets Authority. Opened in September 2020,
WikiFin Lab provides secondary school students a life-sized

financial management experience through digital games
and tools.

Investor and Financial Education Council

General Manager Ms Dora Li and Head of Innovation and
Partnerships Mr Au Lik Sang attended the IOSCO Committee 8
meeting in Brussels.
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During the year, we participated and contributed to the
following IOSCO working groups:

- |OSCO Committee 8 Working Group on World Investor
Week

- |OSCO Committee 8 Working Group on Crypto-assets

Mainland China

In August 2022, we met with the Investor Protection Bureau
of the China Securities Regulatory Commission via webinar.
During the meeting, we shared our best practices on
investor and financial education and explored collaboration
opportunities for enhancing our investor and financial
education work.
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Directors’ Report

EFXHRS

The directors present their annual report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2023.

Principal place of business

Investor and Financial Education Council (IFEC) is a
company incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has
its registered office and principal place of business at 54/F,
One Island East, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the IFEC are to lead financial
literacy in Hong Kong by promoting and delivering free and
impartial financial education resources and programmes to
equip people with the skills to make well-informed financial
decisions; the IFEC leads the Financial Literacy Strategy to
create a conducive environment for stakeholders to deliver
more quality financial education to various segments of the
Hong Kong population.

Financial statements

The financial performance of the IFEC for the year ended 31
March 2023 and the financial position of the IFEC as at that
date are set out in the financial statements on pages 110 to
124.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23
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Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Dawes, Victor (Chairman)

Auyeung Pak Kuen, Rex

Chen Yee, Donald

Cheung Wah Fung, Christopher

Cheung Wan Ching, Clement

Ho Fu Ho, Jonathan

Lee Chi Kee, Trevor Appointed on 16 January 2023
Leung Sze Ho, Louis

Li Yuen Chow, Dora

Shek Ka Lai, Clara

Wan Chi Yiu, Andrew Retired on 4 January 2023

Indemnity of directors

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of
the directors of the IFEC is currently in force and was in force
throughout the year.

Directors’ interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

Except for a contract of employment with Ms Li Yuen Chow,
Dora, no transaction, arrangement or contract of significance
to which the IFEC, or any of its holding company or fellow
subsidiaries was a party, and in which a director of the IFEC
had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of PwC as auditors of the IFEC is to be
proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
On behalf of the Board

Dawes, Victor

Chairman

11 May 2023
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Independent auditor’s report

To the member of Investor and Financial Education Council

B\ BT RS
M IREEREBMBEZERNKE

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

(REBEMRLNERERQE)

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Investor and Financial Education
Council (the Company), which are set out on pages 110 to
124, comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2023;

the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income for the year then ended,;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended,;
and

the notes to the financial statements, which include
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March
2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows

for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (HKSASs) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2022-23
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Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises all of the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors for the
financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Independent auditor’s report

To the member of Investor and Financial Education Council

ERYR R 4
MREEREBMAETZEENNE

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

(REBEMALNERERQR)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions

that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 11 May 2023
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Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Hm R HMEEWER

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE2023F3A3HILFE (B : Bo)

Note 2023 2022
M5 $ $
Income A
Recoveries from the Securities NEFNHPEERER
and Futures Commission 2(c) 75,564,995 73903226 ZEgWEINMIE
Expenses -2l
Premises expenses WAER T H
Rent 2,272,800 2,272,800 %
Rates, management fees and others 417,290 420,604  Zfi - ESEE&NEM
Staff costs 4 32,599,478 28,246,208 AEEH
Education programmes 36,604,439 39,892,340 HBIEH
Other expenses 5 3,612,215 3,000,028 HhxH
Depreciation 6 58,773 71246 ITE
75,564,995 73,903,226
Result for the year before taxation - - FERpIEE
Taxation 3 - - 1B
Result and total comprehensive income FEEEREMA
for the year - - WEdEEE

BSEEE 24BN ER AT ERREEN
— 55 -

The notes on pages 113 to 124 form part of these financial
statements.
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Statement of financial position

MBIRRRER

As at 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

72023538318 (81 : ET)

Note 2023 2022
f5E $ $
Non-current asset ERENEE
Fixed assets 6 85,033 130,480 EEEE
Current assets MEMEE
Prepayments 537,724 1,810,428 FEIFIE
Amount due from the Securities and EUGE S MG SRR
Futures Commission 7 5,884,688 -  ZEgNFIA
Cash at bank 6,377,102 19,385,190 #R1TIRE
12,799,514 21,195,618
Current liabilities menaE
Accrued charges and other payables 8 12,884,547 13,905,951 FETE A& EAMME[ IS
Amount due to the Securities and IR HE M E SRR
Futures Commission 7 - 7420147 < HEEMFIA
12,884,547 21,326,098
Net current liabilities (85,033) (130,480) mBI&ERE
Total assets less current liabilities - - BERERTEEE
Net assets - - BE%E

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors

on 11 May 2023 and signed on its behalf by

Dawes, Victor

Chairman

Li Yuen Chow, Dora

Director

The notes on pages 113 to 124 form part of these financial

statements.
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Statement of cash flows

RERER

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HZE2023F3A3H EFE (B : Br)

2023 2022
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities SRS IR RE
Result for the year - - FEFEG
Depreciation 58,773 71246 TE
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments 1,272,704 (1,000,203) FEIFIERVRLD/ ($EH0)
Decrease in accrued charges and FESTE B K AL fthFE
other payables (1,021,404) (962,650)  FIBBYED
Change in amount due from/to the Securities FEW/ PS8 5 M E B
and Futures Commission (13,304,835) (1,725,061) EBRZEGHNHNIBNES)

Net cash used in operating activities

(12,994,762)

(3,616,668) AMEEESHIREFEE

Cash flow from investing activity

REFBHFSIBNRERE

Fixed assets purchased (13,326) (10,098) BABTEEE
Net cash used in investing activity (13,326) (10,098) AR EEHNHIIREFEE
REREERESEEN

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (13,008,088) (3,626,766) BEEED

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning FERBRRERER
of the year 19,385,190 23011956  REFIEH

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of FERERRERER
the year 6,377,102 19,385,190 IRELIER

Analysis of the balance of cash and cash RERERRESEEN
equivalents EERR -

Cash at bank 6,377,102 19,385,190 #R1TIR=E

BN3EEF 24BN FER R BREEEN

— 853 °

The notes on pages 113 to 124 form part of these financial
statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

A5 R R MY 5E

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

EHZE2023F3A3H EFE (B : HBIT)

1. Status and principal activities

Investor and Financial Education Council (IFEC) was

incorporated on 19 October 2012 in Hong Kong under
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a company

limited by guarantee and not having a share capital.

The address of its registered office is 54/F, One Island

East, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the IFEC are to lead financial

literacy in Hong Kong by promoting and delivering
free and impartial financial education resources and
programmes to equip people with the skills to make
well-informed financial decisions; the IFEC leads the
Financial Literacy Strategy to create a conducive

environment for stakeholders to deliver more quality

financial education to various segments of the Hong
Kong population.

Under the provisions of the IFEC's Articles of Association,

every member shall, in the event of the IFEC being
wound up, contribute to the assets of the IFEC an

amount not exceeding $10. At 31 March 2023, the IFEC

had 1 member.

2. Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards (HKFRSs), a collective term which includes all
applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting

Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(HKICPA), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. Significant
accounting policies adopted by the IFEC are set out
below.

(a)

st Ko B EE
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B o
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Notes to the financial statements

PA 5 R R B 5E

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BZE202343A3101LEE (B8 : BT)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FE&FHEE®)

(a) Statement of compliance (continued) (a) &HAERE @)
The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs EREHMA B T THEREZS
that are first effective or available for early adoption NEgZHEBEAERL T HIZR
for the current accounting period of the IFEC. None of RN F I M RES TN (B AT HBRE
these developments have a material effect on how the ZH]) o BEETWREHKREZNM
IFEC's results and financial position for the current or A2 EM U FHRBENEENR
prior periods are prepared or presented. We have not HMBORAEEERTE o H I HEK
applied any new standard or interpretation that is not FERTE /S st 81 E E R £ B H
yet effective for the current accounting period. ZRFHRRE o

(b) Basis of preparation (b) #mNEZE
We prepare these financial statements on a going BER2023FEIB/IHMY HBREE
concern basis notwithstanding that the stated current BRBaEFS HEREEE > REFTIMU
liabilities are in excess of the stated current assets at FESEEERUAMBREK - KEF
31 March 2023. The Securities and Futures Commission HNRAIEREES S MNBEEHRERS
(SFC), the ultimate holding entity, has given an BEE (FBEY) BEAREEREEFRHEM
undertaking to continue to provide such financial HER » MERRSZEREEE -

assistance as is necessary to maintain the IFEC as a
going concern.

We have prepared these financial statements using the KMUELRAABTENE R AR
historical cost as the measurement basis. No statement ik c HNBRZEE—XBESE
of changes in equity has been prepared as the IFEC (RBMERB) (556228F) ((ABMERID) AL
was incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong IMNEEAEREGRAR » EItFHMIE
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) (the Companies BEBITHREEREER -

Ordinance) as a company limited by guarantee and not
having a share capital.

We prepare the financial statements in conformity BT E (BB BRSZEL]) VRE
with HKFRSs which require management to make MAEATFHRET > Bk BEEREE
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the HHFIER ~ (et A fRes 0 M58 ~ &
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, MRS & B EUR B FE R MU X P BE 3R
liabilities, income and expenses. We make estimates MWEE - B8F WAKRITHEHEE - &
and associated assumptions based on historical MR BFELERLEZE SR MEER
experience and various other factors that are believed SENEBEMRARFEZEGS KA
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results RfREY > TS HPIREEER S MU H Az
of which form the basis of making the judgements FEESHEENMUBRHEERESGIR
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are EEFTERNH BT S IEEE > ZE st
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results REREBENEREERAKMELE
may differ from these estimates. RAFIERRY ik - ERERNEBINZ
Eh5t o
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Basis of preparation (continued)

We review the estimates and underlying assumptions
on an ongoing basis. We recognise revisions to
accounting estimates in the period in which the
estimates are revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Recoveries from the Securities and Futures
Commission

The IFEC's income is reimbursement from the SFC for
expenditure incurred. We recognise recoveries from the
SFC on an accrual basis.

Employee benefits

We make accruals for salaries and allowances, annual
leave and contributions to defined contribution
schemes in the year in which the associated services
are rendered by employees.

Fixed assets and depreciation

We state fixed assets at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (see note 2(l)).
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items. We charge
depreciation to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives from the point at which
the asset is ready for use as follows:

Furniture and fixtures 5years
Office equipment 5years
Personal computers and software 3 years

We capitalise subsequent expenditure only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied in
the fixed assets. We recognise all other expenditure in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as an expense as incurred.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)
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Notes to the financial statements

PA 5 R R B 5E

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HZE2023F3A3H EFE (B : Bx)

(e)

()

Investor and Financial Education Council

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

We recognise gains or losses arising from the
retirement or disposal of an item of fixed assets, being
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item, in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income on the
date of retirement or disposal.

We review the assets’ residual values and useful

lives and adjust if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period. An asset's carrying amount is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Leases

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased
asset is available for use by the IFEC.

Lease liabilities included fixed lease payments less any
lease incentives receivable, variable lease payment
based on an index or a rate, amounts expected to

be payable under residual value guarantees and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease. The
lease liabilities are initially measured at the present
value of the remaining lease payments, discounted

at the IFEC's incremental borrowing rate at the lease

commencement date. The lease payments are allocated

between principal and finance cost. The finance cost
is charged to profit or loss using the incremental
borrowing rate on the remaining balance of the lease
liabilities for each period. The lease liabilities are
reduced by an amount equal to the lease payments
made less the finance costs charged for that period.

The right-of-use assets are measured at the amount
equal to the initial measurement of the lease

liability, adjusted for any prepaid lease payments,
lease incentives received, any initial direct costs or
reinstatement provisions relating to that lease. The
right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter of
the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-
line basis.

Annual Report 2022-23
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()

(9)

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Leases (continued)

Payments associated with short-term leases and all
leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-
line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term
leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, we
consider that the following are related parties of the
IFEC:

(@) A person, or a close member of that person's
family, is related to the IFEC if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the IFEC;
(i)  has significant influence over the IFEC; or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the IFEC or the IFEC's parent.

(b)  An entity is related to the IFEC if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i)  The entity and the IFEC are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan

for the benefit of employees of either the IFEC

or an entity related to the IFEC.

2.
(f)
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Notes to the financial statements

PA 5 R R B 5E

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HZE2023F3A3H EFE (B : Bx)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(g) Related parties (continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the IFEC if any of the
following conditions applies: (continued)

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by
a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the IFEC or to the IFEC's
parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

(h) Translation of foreign currencies

We translate foreign currency transactions during

the year into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange

rates prevailing at the transaction dates. We translate
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies into Hong Kong dollars at the closing rate at
the end of the reporting period. We recognise exchange
gains and losses on translation in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank.

(i) Financial assets

We state financial assets (including cash at bank

and amount due from the Securities and Futures
Commission) initially at their fair value and thereafter at
amortised cost less impairment losses.
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0)

(k)

U

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

We assess on a forward looking basis the expected
credit losses (ECL) associated with our financial assets
carried at amortised cost. We perform impairment
assessment using 12-month ECL, unless there has been
a significant increase in credit risk by comparing the
risk of a default as at the reporting date and the initial
recognition date.

Accrued charges and other payables

We state accrued charges and other payables initially
at fair value and thereafter at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Impairment of non-financial assets

We review the carrying amounts of the IFEC's assets

at the end of each reporting period to determine
whether there is any objective evidence of impairment.
If any such evidence exists, we estimate the asset'’s
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its net
selling price and value in use. We recognise in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the recoverable amount as an impairment
loss whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount.

We reverse an impairment loss in respect of an asset in
a subsequent period if the circumstances and events
that are objectively linked to the write down or write-
off cease to exist and there is persuasive evidence that
the new circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future. We reverse an impairment loss only
to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does

not exceed the carrying amount that we should have
determined, net of depreciation and amortisation, if we
had not recognised any impairment loss.
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Notes to the financial statements

PA 5 R R B 5E

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HZE2023F3A3H EFE (B : Bx)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Provisions and contingent liabilities

We recognise a provision in the statement of financial
position when the IFEC has a legal or constructive
obligation of uncertain timing or amount as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow

of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be estimated reliably.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, we disclose the obligation as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. We also disclose possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed

by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

3. Taxation

(@) No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been
made as the IFEC did not have any taxable profit.

(b) There is no deferred tax liability or unrecognised

deferred tax assets.

4, Staff costs

2. FEGHEBR®
(m) BERIFEE

HEREGEANEEENEHAEIR
THEERBRBRBERNEERT
METZEBHEREEER—F6EP
S fh st HBEBRBIER IR » F’ I
BEMZEL I BNEREMFRRE
TREEEES o

i S BER DI A BEME IR > SR
EHEMBEREL A MG 0 RAE
TRZEBREASNBEE ; BRNE
| E N m SR B B] BEME BRI BRID o
ARIERUSEARAREMGREEES
EEREFEASHERRT  TERE
RABER ; BRNEELEENmINR
BYRTREMEARARRIFRSN o

78]

(a) HRRZTUEERRAE > Fit
WRBEREBAERIBEER -

(b) REGUEEMEERBSEIR
FESDRYIRIEIR A E £ o

AFER

2023 2022
$ $
Salaries and other benefits 30,643,826 26,861,920 & MHEMEF!
Retirement scheme contributions 1,955,652 1384288 BIRSTEIMHRR
32,599,478 28,246,208
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Staff costs (continued) 4, NFER®

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section A5 (R BERBD 383N B K (B (3]
383(1) of the Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the BEEN@ER) A0 FHe22CEFH2H
Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of BRE » EEWSIREWT -

Directors) Regulation (Cap. 622G) are as follows:

2023 2022
$ $
Directors’ fee - - EENEE
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 2,170,080 2,093231 #H=  EBNEYH ®
Discretionary pay 501,290 442870 BIIEEBN
Retirement scheme contributions 108,504 104,661 BIREEH

2,779,874 2,640,762

Directors’ emoluments are for services in connection EEMe RS eEHFESEFRNR
with the management of the affairs of the IFEC. FE o
Other expenses 5. Hti&z

2023 2022

$ $

Auditor's remuneration 202,901 192,647 ZEFENE &
General office and insurance 142,862 105,566 —MIFAERTRREER
Information and systems services 1,875,930 1,594,921 B MRRGIRTS
Professional and other services 897,132 801,762 BHHENHEHMERFER
Publicity and external relations 428,158 287132 EENHINEF
Training and development 65,232 18,000 Bl R

3,612,215 3,000,028

REEREBEMBEEZET 2022238k 2]
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Notes to the financial statements

PA 5 R R B 5E

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE2023F3H31H IEFE (B : B7T)

6. Fixed assets 6. EEEE
Personal
Office computers
equipment and software Total
MAERE BEASKERERMG st
$ $ $
Cost 5%
At 1 April 2022 125,923 1,332,454 1,458,377 FR2022F481H
Additions - 13,326 13,326 =1
At 31 March 2023 125,923 1,345,780 1,471,703 FR2023F3H31H
Accumulated depreciation RENE
At 1 April 2022 56,697 1,271,200 1,327,897 72022 481H
Charge for the year 22,452 36,321 58,773 FEITE
At 31 March 2023 79,149 1,307,521 1,386,670 K2023%F3H831H
Net book value IREFE
At 31 March 2023 46,774 38,259 85,033 HR2023F3831H
Cost 3%
At 1 April 2021 125,923 1,322,356 1,448,279 FR2021FE481H
Additions - 10,098 10,098 =1
At 31 March 2022 125,923 1,332,454 1,458,377 72022438 31H
Accumulated depreciation RENE
At 1 April 2021 34 245 1,222,406 1,256,651 20214 81H
Charge for the year 22,452 48794 71,246 FEITE
At 31 March 2022 56,697 1,271,200 1,327,897 72022538318
Net book value IREFE
At 31 March 2022 69,226 61,254 130,480 FR2022F3H31H

Investor and Financial Education Council

Annual Report 2022-23



10.

Amount due from/to the Securities and
Futures Commission

Amount due from/to the SFC represents funds
receivable/transferred from the SFC to support the
IFEC's operation. The balance is unsecured, non-interest
bearing and with no fixed repayment term. Due to the
short-term nature of the balance, the carrying amount is
considered to be the same as its fair value.

Accrued charges and other payables

Accrued charges and other payables are expected to
be settled within three months or on demand. Due
to the short-term nature of the balances, the carrying
amounts are considered to be the same as their fair
value.

Leases

The IFEC has not recognised any right-of-use asset as
all leases are short-term in nature.

For the year ended 31 March 2023, the expense relating
to a short-term lease was $2,667,600 (2022: $2,667,600)
which was shown as premises expenses in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Related party transactions

There are related party relationships with the SFC,

the ultimate holding entity. In addition to the related
parties relationship disclosed in elsewhere in these
financial statements, the IFEC has the following related
party transactions.

During the year, the IFEC paid $2,667,600 (2022:
$2,667,600) premises expenses, $432,000 (2022:
$432,000) accountancy and office administration
support fees, $347,000 (2022: $347,000) human
resources and training support fees and $720,000 (2022:
$720,000) IT support and maintenance fees to the SFC.
The IFEC has reimbursed the SFC for these expenses.

All members of key management personnel are
directors of the IFEC, and their remuneration is
disclosed in note 4.
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Notes to the financial statements

PA 5 R R B 5E

For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HZE2023F3A3H EFE (B : Bx)

1.

12.

13.

Investor and Financial Education Council

Financial risk management

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the
normal course of the IFEC's business. The IFEC's
exposure to foreign exchange risk is minimal as
transactions and balances are mainly denominated in
Hong Kong dollars. The IFEC has no interest bearing
assets or liabilities. The IFEC manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner. The
risks associated and the management policies remain
unchanged from prior year.

The IFEC's credit risk is mainly attributable to cash at
bank. As at 31 March 2023 and 2022, the bank balances
are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong rated

P-1 by Moody's or A-1 or above by Standard and Poor's.
The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented

by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
statement of financial position. In this regard, the IFEC's
credit risk is limited.

The IFEC's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not
materially different from their fair values as at 31 March
2023 and 2022.

Parent and ultimate controlling party

As at 31 March 2023 and 2022, the parent and ultimate
controlling party of the IFEC is the SFC, which is a
statutory body in Hong Kong and produces financial
statements available for public use.

Funding management

The funding of the IFEC is managed by its parent and
ultimate controlling party, the SFC, which has agreed to
provide continual financial support and adequate funds
to the IFEC to meet its liabilities as and when they fall
due. The IFEC is not subject to any externally imposed
capital requirements.
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